From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Mary & Jeff Zients and Kari & Denis McDonough
srj2@ios.doi.gov

8 Great Years Celebration-Thursday, January 5th
Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:29:12 PM

=)

The Zientses and McDonoughs are looking forward to seeing you on Thursday night to
celebrate Eight Great Years! As a reminder, the party begins at 8pm, and we ask that you
please arrive on the early side (certainly no later than g o'clock).

The State Theater is a Uber/Taxi ride away from the White House. To Metro take the
Orange or Silver line to East Falls Church - the State Theater is about a 15 minute walk
from there. For those who choose to drive, parking can be found at free municipal lots
located around the State Theatre (including the lot next door behind Clare and Don's). If
you're driving, we ask that you please assign a designated driver.

Dress is casual!! Come ready to dance and celebrate. Jeans or other casual dress is
required. Ties are not allowed.

Finally, please remember that due to the number of expected guests, we are unable to
accommodate any additional guests who were not originally on the guest list.
Please contact jen@zients.com with any additional questions.

You have replied 'Attending'
Change your response

Event invitation

=

NEW YEAR'S CELEBRATION
Thursday, January 5th from 8:00 PM to 11:30 PM

The State Theatre 220 N Washington St, Falls Church, VA
View card

View Map Add to Calendar: Google, Outlook, iCal, or Yahoo



For the best Paperless Post experience, add paperlesspost@paperlesspost.com to your address book to
ensure you receive all cards and invitations in your inbox. Click here to stop receiving emails from

Paperless Post including invitations and cards. Learn more about our privacy policy.
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From: Morrison, Madelyn

To: Sally Jewell

Cc: Tommy Beaudreau; Nicole Buffa; Molly Click; Kathleen O"Leary; Madelyn Morrison; Blake Androff
Subject: Briefing Materials: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 New York

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:28:20 PM

Attachments: 11117 1030am V2 Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx

11117 1030am Attachment 1 V2 Discussion Notes and TPs Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx
11117 1030am Attachment 2 Fact sheet on DOI Energy Accomplishments Energy Leaders Forum
Discussion.docx

11117 1030am Attachment 3 Tough Q&A Eneragy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx

111 17 1030am Attachment 4 Columbia University Coal Scoping Report Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx
11117 1230pm Bob Semple Lunch and Interview.docx

11117 1230pm Attachment 3 DOI Conservation Accomplishments Bob Semple Lunch and Interview.docx
Read Folder FWS Polar Bear PR.docx

Read Folder POTUS Clean Energy.pdf

Read Folder Secretary Kerry MIT Remarks.docx

1L NY Trip Schedule as of 1 10 17 at 133pm ET.docx

Secretary Jewell:

Attached are your briefing materials for your time in New York (11 documents). These have
been uploaded to Drive as well (11 January 2017 New York).

Safe travels,
Madelyn

Madelyn Morrison

Special Assistant

Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
202-208-4591 (o)
202-716-4081 (c)
madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov



From: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

To: thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; Jennifer Gimbel; Ratana Warito; Catherine Callaway; Francis lacobucci;
shirley lewis@ios.doi.gov; Michael Bean; Janice Schneider; Mariagrazia Caminiti; Tracie Lassiter;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; esther kiaaina@ios.doi.gov; Debbie Cousins; Katherine Kelly; Gareth Rees;
catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; Kristen (Kris) Sarri; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; Nicole Buffa; Benjamin
Milakofsky; Michelle Brown; Hilary Tompkins; rasheedah morgan@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder OS;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: (No Subject) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am (rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
(No Subject)

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am Eastern Time
Calendar rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov
Who ¢ tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov - organizer
« Katherine Rupp - creator

« thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov

« Jennifer Gimbel

» Ratana Warito

« Catherine Callaway

« Francis lacobucci

« shirley_lewis@ios.doi.gov

* Michael Bean

« Janice Schneider

* Mariagrazia Caminiti

 Tracie Lassiter

* SRI2@ios.doi.gov

« esther_kiaaina@ios.doi.gov

« Debbie Cousins

« Katherine Kelly

* Gareth Rees

« catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

« Kristen (Kris) Sarri

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

« Nicole Buffa

* Benjamin Milakofsky

* Michelle Brown

« Hilary Tompkins

« rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder OS

« elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could alow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov
To: d m ashe@fws.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; lori faeth@ios.doi.gov;
joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov;
john.northington@bsee.gov; natalie.mamerow@boem.gov; amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov;
kevin thompson@ios.doi.gov; brian.salerno@bsee.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.qgov;
celina.cunningham@boem.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; olivia ferriter@ios.doi.gov; emily porcari@fws.qgov;
abilbao@blm.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; maria_najera@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov;
felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; lindsey wagner-
oveson@ios.doi.qgov; peter bodner@ios.doi.gov; emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov;
john blair@ios.doi.gov; aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov; roland couture@ios.doi.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov;
jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov; romen borsellino@ios.doi.qgov;
thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; lauren ard@ios.doi.gov; amy holley@ios.doi.gov;
katherine currie@ios.doi.gov; maureen foster@nps.gov; elizabeth klein@ios. dOI qov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov; wendy clerinx 2
molly ross@nps.go v, william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; fws |nformat|on@fws gov;
aadler@usbr.qov; alexa viets@nps.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov;
alexandra huffman@los doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.qov; teresa christopher@fws.qgov; dfuge@blm gov;
alison.grigonis@bia.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; jack-haugrud@sol.doi.gov;
nkornze@blm.gov; karen hyun@ios.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; libby marking@ios.doi.gov;
Ipardue@blm.gov; ateitz@blm.gov; marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; jon jarvis@nps.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.gov;
chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; kerry mcnellis@ios.doi.gov; jason powell@ios.doi.gov; jim kurth@fws.gov;
mariacamille touton@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov;
charisa_morris@fws.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov; rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov;
madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; craig dorsett@ios.doi.gov; david mccoy@ios.doi.gov;
sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; justin wilson@ost.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: CANCELLED: Thirsty Thursdays @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm
(jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

Sensitivity: Private

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
CANCELLED: Thirsty Thursdays

Because we need this.

Come empty handed, or with something to share.

Please let me know if there are others I should add to this list!

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 5: lSpm 6: 30pm Eastern Time

Where Buffa's Bar 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

]

Who * nicole buﬂ'a@los dm gov - organizer
*d_m_ashe@fws. gov
* blake_androff{@10s.do1.gov
* SRI2@i0s.do1.gov
* loni_faeth@ios.do1.gov
* joshua. hanson@sol.do1.gov
* lawrence_roberts(@10s.do1.gov
* kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
* john northington@bsee.gov
« natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov
« amanda_degroff@io0s.doi.gov
* kevin_thompson@i0s.doi.gov
* brian.salerno@bsee.gov

* kathleen_oleary@ios.do1.gov
« celina. cunningham@boem.gov
* leah_duran@ios.do1.gov
* olivia_ferriter@ios.do1.gov
* emily_porcan@fws.gov
« abilbao@blm gov
» molly_click@ios.do1.gov
* maria_najera@ios.do1.gov
« robert.johnston@sol.do1. gov
« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov

« ramsey_ kropf{@sol.do1.gov
« kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov
« lindsey_wagner-oveson@ios.do1.gov
* peter_bodner@ios.do1.gov

* emily_bokar@ios.do1.gov

* dethompson@usbr.gov
« john_blair@ios.do1.gov
« aaron. moody@sol.do1.gov
« roland_couture@ios.do1.gov
« richard_cardinale@ji0s.doi.gov
« jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov
* david_jayo@io0s.do1.gov
« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
« thomas_iseman(@ios.doi.gov



« lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov

« amy_holley@ios.doi.gov

« katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov

« maureen_foster@nps.gov

« elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« william_donovan@ios.doi.gov

« wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov

* molly_ross@nps.gov
 william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

« fws information@fws.gov

« aadler@usbr.gov

« alexa_viets@nps.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov
« alexandra_huffman@ios.doi.gov
« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

« teresa_christopher@fws.gov

« dfuge@blm.gov

« adison.grigonis@bia.gov

« justin.pidot@sol .doi.gov

« ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

* jack.haugrud@sol .doi.gov

« nkornze@blm.gov

« karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov

« janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

« libby_marking@ios.doi.gov

* |pardue@blm.gov

« ateitz@blm.gov

* marigrace.caminiti @sol.doi.gov
* jon_jarvis@nps.gov

« kelly kryc@bsee.gov

« chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov

« kerry_mcnellis@ios.doi.gov

« jason_powell @ios.doi.gov

« jim_kurth@fws.gov

* mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov
* benjamin_milakofsky @i os.doi.gov
« katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov

« charisa_morris@fws.gov

« abigail.hopper@boem.gov

« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov

* madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
« craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov

« david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

* justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
jack.haugrud@sol .doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More

<https://support.google.com/cal endar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: william donovan@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: HOLD: DC Area Office Visits @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 1pm - 5pm (benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

HOLD: DC Area Office Visits
‘When Tue Jan 17. 2017 1pm — 5pm Eastern Time

en yamin_; 105.d01.goV
Who * SRJ2(@10s.do1.gov - organizer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov - creator
*» wiliam_donovan@ios.doi.gov
* molly_click@ios.doi.gov
* benjamin_mulakofsky@ios.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>
You are receiving this email at the account benjamin_milakofsky@i0s.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar

benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: HOLD: Exit Media Interviews @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm
(jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
HOLD: Exit Media Interviews
When Thu Jan 12. 2017 4:30pm — 5:3

Eastern Time

endar jessica_| W(@105.d01.g0V
Who * SRI2@i0s.do1.gov - organizer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
* jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>
You are receiving this email at the account jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar

jessica_kershaw(@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www_google com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More

<https://support.google com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm - 12:45pm
(tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling
‘When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm — 12: 45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office 2q=S1%27s+Office&hl=en>

Who * SRI2@10s.do1.gov - orgamzer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov - creator

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>
You are receiving this email at the account tommy_beaudreau(@io0s.doi1.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar

tommy_beaudreau@i0s.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www_google com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Meeting with Sen Hoeven (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer) @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 12pm - 12:30pm
(molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Meeting with Sen Hoeven (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 12pm — 12:30pm Eastern Time

Where 338 Russell Senate Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=338+Russel | +Senate+Office+Building& hi=en> )
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account molly_click@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
molly_click@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could alow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More

<https://support.google.com/cal endar/answer/37135#f orwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Speech prep

for portrait

When Fri Jan 13. 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time

Video calll

en e_ke 105.d01.g0V
Who * SRI2@i0s.do1.gov - organizer
*» molly_click@i0s.do1.gov - creator
* kate_kelly@io0s.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>
You are receiving this email at the account kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov.

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

To: benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:20pm - 3:35pm
(dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Taping for Video for the President
POC:

Michael Walker

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:20pm — 3:35pm GMT (no daylight saving)

Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, Washington, DC, United States (map
<https://maps.google.com/maps?

g=Studio+at+Hubert+H.+Humphrey+Building,+200+ ndependence+Avenue+Southwest, +Washington,+DC,+United+States& hi=en> )
Calendar dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Who ¢« SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« benjamin_milakof sky @ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
To: chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; mariacamille _touton@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;

libby marking@ios.doi.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov; john.northington@bsee.gov; karen _hyun@ios.doi.gov;
jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov;
katherine currie@ios.doi.gov; justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov; katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov; amy holley@ios.doi.gov;
emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov; jack.haugrud@sol.doi.qov;
alexandra_huffman@ios. d0|.gov, ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; lindsey wagner-oveson@ios.doi.gov;
thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;
john_blair@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov; lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov; charisa_morris@fws.gov;
dfuge@blm.gov; emi rcari@fws.gov; marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.qgov;
madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov;
natalie.mamerow m.gov, dethompson@usbr.gov; aadler@usbr.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov;
kevin _thompson@ios.doi.gov; jim kurth@fws.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
lauren ard@ios.doi.gov; peter bodner@ios.doi.gov; jason powell@ios.doi.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov;
ateitz@blm.gov; romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov; d m ashe@fws.qov; roland couture@ios.doi.gov;
alexa viets@nps.gov; molly dick@ios.doi.gov; felipe mendoza@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov; wendy clerinx@ios.doi.gov;
amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; fws information@fws.gov; Ipardue@blm.gov;
david jayo@ios.doi.gov; teresa christopher@fws.gov; brian.salerno@bsee.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov;
maria_najera@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov;
william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; jon jarvis@nps.gov; kerry mcnellis@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;
janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.qov; kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov;
molly ross@nps.qgov; craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov; david mccoy@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
maureen foster@nps.gov; aaron.m sol.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Thirsty Thursdays @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm (abigail.hopper@boem.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

Sensitivity: Private

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Thirsty Thursdays

Because we need this.

Come empty handed, or with something to share.
Please let me know if there are others I should add to this list!

When Thu Jan 5, 2017 5:15pm — 6: 30pm Eastern Time
Where Buffa's Bar ’ 2 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

Opper

Who » nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov - organizer
* chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov
* mariacamille_touton@ios.do1.gov
* tommy_beaudreau@io0s.do1.gov
« libby_marking@ios.doi.gov
« abigail hopper@boem.gov
« john northington@bsee.gov
« karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov
« jessica_kershaw(@ios.do1.gov
* nkomze@blm_gov
* joshua hanson@sol.doi.gov
* leah_duran@jios.do1.gov
« katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov
* justin_wilson@ost.do1.gov

« katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov
« amy_holley@ios.doi.gov

* emily_bokar@ios.do1.gov
« celina. cunningham@boem.gov
« jack haugrud@sol.do1.gov
« alexandra_huffman@jios.do1.gov
« ramsey_ kropf{@sol.do1.gov
« lindsey_wagner-oveson@ios.do1.gov
« thomas_iseman(@ios.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
* benjamin_milakofsky(@ios.do1.gov
« john_blair@ios.do1.gov
« alison.grigonis@bia.gov
* lori_faeth@ios.do1.gov
« charisa_mornis@fws.gov
* dfuge@blm gov
* emily_porcan@fws.gov
* marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi. gov

« richard catdinaleﬁi'os_doi.iov

* sarah_neimeyer(@ios.doi.gov
« natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov
* dethompson@usbr.gov
« aadler@usbr.gov



« william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
« kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
« jim_kurth@fws.gov

« blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
« lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov

« peter_bodner @ios.doi.gov

« jason_powell @ios.doi.gov

« justin.pidot@sol .doi.gov

« ateitz@blm.gov

« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
* d_m_ashe@fws.gov

« roland_couture@ios.doi.gov

« alexa_viets@nps.gov

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov
« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« dlivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov

» wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov

« amanda_degroff @ios.doi.gov
* ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

« fws_information@fws.gov

* |pardue@blm.gov

« david_jayo@ios.doi.gov

« teresa_christopher@fws.gov

« brian.salerno@bsee.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

* maria_najera@ios.doi.gov

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov
« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
« abilbao@blm.gov

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
* jon_jarvis@nps.gov

« kerry_mcnellis@ios.doi.gov

« elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
« janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
« kelly kryc@bsee.gov

« kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
« robert.johnston@sol .doi.gov

* molly_ross@nps.gov

« craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov
 david_mccoy @ios.doi.gov

* SRI2@ios.doi.gov

* maureen_foster@nps.gov

« aaron.moody @sol .doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account karla.cook@boem.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar abigail.hopper@boem.gov.
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

To: chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: TO BE RESCHEDULED: Meeting with Sen Udall (Staff: Sarah N... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 3:45pm -
4:15pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

TO BE RESCHEDUL ED: Meeting with Sen Udall (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 3:45pm — 4:15pm Eastern Time

Where Hart 531 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?g=Hart+531& hi=en>)
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

To: benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am -
11am (michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
‘When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am — 11am Eastern Time

endar mi | connor(@10s.
Who * SRI2(@10s.do1.gov - org;
» molly_click@ios.do1.gov - creator
* benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov
* tommy_beaudreau@10s.do1.gov
» kathleen_oleary(@ios.doi.gov
» scheduling_sio@i0s.do1.gov
» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov
* michael connor@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account michael connor@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
michael connor@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Video for Clinch memorial @ Sat Jan 7, 2017 11am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:17:56 PM

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Video for Clinch memorial

When Sat Jan 7, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time
Where MD Great Falls (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who = SRJI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations
on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings
for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: Sarah Neimeyer; molly click@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: Weekly Check-in with Sarah Neimeyer @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am
(molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Weekly Check-in with Sarah Neimeyer

When Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am — 10am Eastern Time

Where Sally's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?g=Sally%27s+Office& hi=en>)
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« Francis lacobucci - creator

« Sarah Neimeyer

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

Y ou are receiving this email at the account molly_click@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
molly_click@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More

<https://support.google.com/cal endar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: Google Calendar on behalf of SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Declined: Assistant Secretaries Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

SRJI2@ios.doi.gov has declined thisinvitation.
Assistant Secretaries Meeting

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time
Where Room 6151 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?g=Room+6151& hi=en>)
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Who ¢ tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov - organizer
« Katherine Rupp - creator

« Kristen (Kris) Sarri

* Tracie Lassiter

« Hilary Tompkins

» Ratana Warito

« Benjamin Milakofsky

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

* Maxine Morgan

« Katherine Kelly

« Janice Schneider

« Francis lacobucci

« shirley_lewis@ios.doi.gov

* Michael Bean

* Michelle Brown

* Mariagrazia Caminiti

* Gareth Rees

* michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: Google Calendar on behalf of SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Declined: FINAL Edition - Thirsty Thursdays @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

Sensitivity: Private

SRJ2@j10s.do1.gov has declined this invitation.

FINAL Edition - Thirsty Thursdays

Here's to our final Thirsty Thursday (on Wednesday). Come with something to share, or nothing at all.
‘When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4:30pm — 5: 30pm Easten Time

Where Buffa's Bar (map <https:/ _cony/s 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

W'ho « nicole buﬁa@los doi. gov - organizer
* kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
* brian salemo@bsee.gov
» wendy_clerinx@ios.do1.gov
*d_m_ashe@fws.gov
» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov
» molly_ross@nps.gov
* celina.cunningham@boem.gov
* janice_schneider@ios.do1.gov
» alexandra_huffman@ios.doi.gov
» jack haugrud@sol.do1.gov
» abilbao@blm.gov
* sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
* emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov
* justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
* emily_porcani@fws.gov
* jim_kurth@fws.gov
» robert. johnston@sol.do1.gov
* lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
* dethompson@usbr.gov
* chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov
» kate_kelly@io0s.do1.gov
* SRI2@10s.do1.gov
* justin pidot@sol.doi.gov
» teresa_chnistopher@fws.gov
» richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov
» sarah_walters@ios.do1.gov
» lindsey_wagner-oveson(@ios.do1.gov
* david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov
* katherine _; 10s.do1.gov
* rachael Johnson@ws do1.gov
* olivia_ferniter@ios.do1.gov
» amy_holley@ios.do1.gov
* william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
* karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov
» alexa_viets@nps.gov
+ amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
» mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov
* ann navaro(@sol.do1. gov
* peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov
» lauren_bogard@i0s.do1.gov
» jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov
* Ipardue@blm.gov
* jon_jarvis@nps.gov
» joshua. hanson@sol.do1.gov
* kelly kryc@bsee.gov
» roland_couture@i0s.do1.gov
* maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
* charisa_morms@fws.gov
+ aaron.moody(@sol.do1.gov
* john_blair@ios.do1.gov
» elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
» madelyn_morrison@ios.do1.gov
» craig_dorsett@ios.do1.gov
» john northington@bsee.gov
* kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
* nkomze@blm gov
» libby_marking@ios.do1.gov
* tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
» alison.grigonis@bia.gov
» kathleen_oleary(@ios.doi.gov
* molly_click@ios.doi.gov
» felipe_mendoza@ios.do1.gov
* natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov




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

« |eah_duran@ios.doi.gov

« david_jayo@ios.doi.gov

« katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov

« lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov

« ramsey.kropf @sol .doi.gov

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

* marigrace.caminiti @sol.doi.gov
« fws_information@fws.gov

« thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov.

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

Subject: Declined: Thirsty Thursdays @ Mon Jan 16, 2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
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

‘When Mon Jan 16, 2017 5:15pm — 6: 30pm Eastem Time
Where Buffa's Bar (map <https: . 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

Who * nicole buﬁ'a@xos do1.gov - organizer
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
*» emily_bokar@ios.do1.gov
* justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
* emily_porcan@fws.gov
* jim_kurth@fws.gov
» robert. johnston@sol.do1.gov
» lawrence_roberts@ios.do1.gov
* dethompson@usbr.gov
* chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov
» kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov
* SRI2@10s.do1.gov
* justin pidot@sol.doi.gov
» teresa_chrnistopher@fws.gov
* richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov
» sarah_walters@ios.do1.gov
» lindsey_wagner-oveson(@ios.do1.gov
* david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov
» katherine 10s.do1.gov
» rachael_johnson@ios.do1.gov
* olivia_ferriter@ios.do1.gov
* amy_holley@ios.doi.gov
* william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
* karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov
» alexa_viets@nps.gov
+ amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
*» maniacamille_touton@ios.do1.gov
* ann navaro(@sol.do1.gov
* peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov
* lauren_bogard@ios.do1.gov
* jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov
* Ipardue@blm gov
* jon_jarvis@nps.gov
* joshua. hanson@sol.do1.gov
» kelly kryc@bsee.gov
» roland_couture@ios.do1.gov
* maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
* charisa_morris@fws.gov
» aaron.moody(@sol.do1.gov
* john_blair@ios.do1.gov
* elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
* madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
» craig_dorsett@ios.do1.gov
» john northington@bsee.gov
* kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
* nkomze@blm gov
» libby_marking@ios.do1.gov
* tommy_beaudreau@io0s.doi.gov
» alison grigonis@bia.gov
» kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov




* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov

« natalie.mamerow@boem.gov
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

« leah_duran@ios.doi.gov

« david_jayo@ios.doi.gov

« katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov

« lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov
 ramsey.kropf @sol .doi.gov
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
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: Google Calendar on behalf of SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Declined: Thirsty Thursdays @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
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

‘When Thu Jan 5, 2017 5:15pm — 6: 30pm Eastern Time
Where Buffa's Bar (map <https: . 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

Who « nicole buﬁ'a@xos do1.gov - organizer

* roland_couture@ios.doi.gov

» felipe_mendoza@i0s.do1.gov

*» william_donovan@ios.doi1.gov
dfuge@bl.m gov

» ateitz@blm.gov

» joshua. hanson@sol.do1.gov

* sarah_neimeyer@ios.do1.gov

» libby_marking@ios.do1.gov

* amy_holley@io0s.do1.gov

+ amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov

* brian salemo@bsee.gov

* david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov

*d_m_ashe@fws.gov

* emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov

* natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov

» craig_dorsett@io0s.do1.gov

» kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

» wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov

* abilbao@blm.gov

* justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
» katherine_rupp@ios.do1.gov

* john_blair@ios.do1.gov

* david_jayo@ios.do1.gov

» molly_ross@nps.gov

* mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov

» alexa_viets@nps.gov

* kerry_mcnellis@ios.do1.gov

* william_mcintee@ios.do1.gov

* leah_duran@ios.doi.gov

* chelsea_welch@i0s.do1.gov

* jon_jarvis@nps.gov

» richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov

* maria_najera@ios.do1.gov

* benjamin_milakofsky@io0s.do1.gov

» lindsey_wagner-oveson(@ios.do1.gov

» alexandra_huffman@ios.doi.gov

» celina.cunningham@boem gov

* jim_kurth@fws.gov

» peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov

* nkomze@blm gov

* kelly kryc@bsee.gov

» alison.grigonis@bia.gov

* dethompson@usbr.gov

» fws_information@fws.gov

* olivia_ferniter(@i0s.do1.gov

* maureen_foster@nps.gov

» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
» madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov

* molly_click@ios.do1.gov

» lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

* marigrace.caminiti@sol.do1.gov

* jessica_kershaw(@10s.do1.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@10s.do1.gov

* romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov

* karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov

* lauren_bogard@ios.do1.gov

* Ipardue@blm.gov

» jack haugrud@sol.do1.gov

» blake_androff(@ios.do1.gov

* john.northington@bsee.gov

» katherine_currie@ios.do1.gov

» abigail hopper@boem.gov



« robert.johnston@sol .doi.gov
« |ori_faeth@ios.doi.gov

« ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
« teresa._christopher@fws.gov
« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
« jason_powell @ios.doi.gov

« emily_porcari @fws.gov

« justin.pidot@sol .doi.gov

* SRI2@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
 aaron.moody @sol .doi.gov

« kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

e janice schneider@ios.doi.iov

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



From: Sally Jewell

To: Molly Click
Subject: FW: Thursday celebration
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 10:58:43 AM

FYI — please update calendar as needed. Thx. SJ

From: Jeff Zients [mailto:jeff@zients.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:54 AM

To: srj2@ios.doi.gov

Cc: Jen Nance
Subject: Thursday celebration

Dear Sally,

Happy New Year and glad you can join us for Thursday’s celebration of Eight Great Years. It will be a
large crowd with several hundred White House staff attending, so it promises to be a fun and lively
night with lots of dancing, a live band and dessert. Dress is casual!! Jeans or other casual dress is
attired. Ties, or the equivalent, are not allowed.

Look forward to seeing you at 8pm on Thursday. If your team has any questions on logistics, please
have them contact Jen Nance at jen@zients.com

Until then, best,

Jeff




From: SRJ2@ios doi.goy
To:

Subject: Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 11pm (EsT) | ETEEISENEIRNNG )
Attachments: invite.ics

more details >_

8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm — 11pm Eastern Time
Where McCormick Place, United ap
Caenda

Who+ 00V~ O zer

« frandis iacobucci@iosdoi.gov - creator

] McCormick Place, United States&hl en>)

Going? Yed

because you are an attendee of this event.
le account at and control your settings for your

. " e T
Y ou are recaiving this courtesy email at the account
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decl ely you can sign up for aGoog
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn g




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: alexa_viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; wlliam_mc ntee@ os.doi.gov; n cole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; maria_najera@ios.doi.gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.qov; benjamin 0s.doi.gov; 0s.doi.qo
blake androff@ios.doi.gov

Subject Invitation: Cal with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trai... @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm (blake_androff@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details >_

Call with Governor McAuiffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trail - 804-347-4609
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail

‘When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm — 12:15pm Eastern Time.

Where SJto call John Heflin (Gov Bodyman IS map <htps/maps google.comimaps?g SJ to call John Heflin 9%628Gov Bodymanvco [ =)
Calendar blake_androff@iosdoi.gov

Who - SRI2@i0s dol.gov - organizer

« francis.iacobuicci @ios.doi.gov - creator

- dlexa viets@nps gov

- molly_dick@ios.doi.gov

- william_mcintee@ios doi.gov

- nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

+ maria najera@ios dol gov

+ tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

 benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

+ blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

oo . g
You arereceiving this email a the account blake ¢ gov for calendar blake ¢ gov.
Tostop recelvi and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1 g




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: michael connor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Call with Mike - he"ll call your cell @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (m chael_connor@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » _

Call with Mike - hell call your cell
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm — 5:30pm Eastern Time

Who + SR12@i0s doi.gov - organizer
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

WitGion Trom

o
You arerecaiving this el a the account micheel_connor@iosdoi.gov because you are subscibe for invitations on calendr michael ocnnor@\ 0s.doi.gov.

gs for
I 1

To stop receiving Is, please log into and change your
Forwardmg(hls\mua\onoouldallowawyreclplemwmodllyycur RSVP response. Learn More <https//support,




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ os.doi.qov; benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov: dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm - 3:50pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » _

Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm — 3:50pm Eastern Time:

Where SJs Off ap SPk27s Officeghl en>)
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yesq

G ey e g e e
You are receiving this email at the account molly_ gov becauseyou fo calendar molly_

To stop receiving please ogin to hiip: and change your sattings for

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learmn 1



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov
To: rah_ne meyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: S... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am - 10:55am (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: Sareh Neimeyer)
‘When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am — 10:55am Eastern Time.

Video ca

Calendar 18T

Who » SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

alendar sarah_neimeyer @ios.doi.gov.
‘and change notification settings for

cyouancy e e y
You are receiving this email a the account sarah 1 gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto

1;

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To. sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm - 1:55pm (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » —

Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm — 1:55pm Eastern Time:

Calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi.gov - creator

+ sarah_neimeyer@ios doi.gov

Going? Yes<

o e g e veneon
You are receiving this email  the account sarah gov because you for sarah 1 gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Leam 1



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: christine lopez@ios.doi.gov; sarah doi.gov; audrey doi.gov; kathleen olear, doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov

Invitation: Depart DOI en route Rayburn House Office Building (Staff:... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:10am - 10:25am (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Subject:
Attachments! invite.ics

more details » _

Depart DOI en route Rayburn House Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:10am — 10:25am Eastern Time

Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

« christine_lopez@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

« audrey_haskins@ios.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yeq

e niees e
You are receiving this emal t the account molly._ v for calendar molly_clich
To stop receiving , please log into and change your sattings for :

googl 1 ¢

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. Learn



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.

To: ios.doi.qov; kathleen oleary@ os.doi.gov; molly_click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov ios.doi
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm - 6:15pm i0s.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (Staff: Kate Kelly)
Drive Time: ~15 minutes without traffic
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm — 6:15pm Eastern Time
Where 1 hwest (map <https://maps.google.comimaps?] 1615 M Street Northwest&hl en>)
Calenda ios.doi.gov
Who « SRR@ios.doi.gov - organizer
« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
ios.doi.gov

@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios doi.gov
J ios.doi.gov

Going? Y

STONTTON GoogTe Carenaer Swe reaenea
You are receiving this email at the accoun 05 doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar | I ios doi gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log googl and change your settings for this calendr.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More 1, I

er/371 g



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: sarah_ne meyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neim... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (sarah_neimeyer@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <hf

Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Serch Neimeyer)
‘When Mor =

Video call

Calendar s

Who » SRR@ios doi.gov - organizer

« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator

« sreh_neimeyer @ios doi.gov

Going? Yes

VETon o Cooge oo s
Y ou are receiving this email at the account sarch
To stop receiving please login to
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your

alendar sar gov.

for L
notification settings for this calendar.




From: SRI2@ os.doi.gov

To: sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
subject: Invitation: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm - 2:50pm (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staff: Sareh Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm — 2:50pm Eastern Time

Calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi.gov - creator

« sarah_neimeyer @ios doi.gov.

You are receiving this email a the account sarah_neimeyer gov because you are subscribed for calendar sareh 1 gov.
To stop receivin pleaseloginto d change your notification settings for

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn



From: SRJI2@ios.doi.gov

o Paren Jewel N
Subject: Tnvitation: DO! Farewell Party @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 6:30pm - 8:30pm (EST) [ EMNRNN

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

DOI Farewel| Party
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 6:30pm — 8:30pm Eastern Time

Where District Distilling Co., 1414 U St NW, Washington, DC 20009, USA (map <https//maps.google.com/maps?q District Distilling Co., 1414 U St NW, Washington, DC 20009, USA&hI en>)
Calend

: iz
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

Going? Yed

Ao e g
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account because you are an attendee of this event

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decl ly you can sign up for a Google account at
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn )

https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendr.
“ !




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Energy Leaders Forum Discussion at Columbia University @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am (tommy_beaudreau@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » _

Enerqy L eaders Forum Discussion at Columbia University
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am Eastern Time
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nighorowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov

G e e e s
You are receiving this email at the account tommy _t gov for endar tommy L gov
To stop receiving , pleaselogin and change your notification settings for this calend.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1




From SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: margaret doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; melinda.loftin@sol.doi.qov; nicole_buffa@ os.doi.qov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; edward.mcdonnel @sol.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Ethics Clearance Meeting (Staff: Melinda Loftin, Ed McDon... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:15am (edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Ethics Clearance Meeting (Staff: Melinda Loftin, Ed McDonnell)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am — 10:15am Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https./imaps.google.comimaps?y SR627s Officehl en>)
Calendar edward.medonnell @sol.doi.gov

Who  SRI2@i0s doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

« margaret bradley@sol doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

- melindaloftin@sol.doi gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« dalybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

+ mally_dlick@ios.doi.gov

« edward.medonnel| @sol.doi.gov

cyonie L r——
You are receiving this email  the account edward doi.gov because you for alendar edward. doi.gov
To stop receiving these emails, pleaselog into and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1



From: SRI2@ios. doi.gov

To: benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ os.doi.gov; margaret. doi.gov; tomm 0s.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; melin in@sol.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder igov
Subject: Invitation: Eth cs Clearance Meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:30am (margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » —

Ethics Clearance Meeting
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time
here SJs Offi Shk27s Officeghl en>)

(map
Calendar margaret.bradley @sol.doi. gov
Who » SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi.gov - creator
+ benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

- nicole_buffa@iosdoi.gov

« margaret bradley@sol doi.gov
 tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

+ melindaloftin@sol.doi.gov

« dalybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

e oo Con C e
You are receiving this email a the account margaret doi.gov
To stop receiving the Is, pleaselog into
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Leam

calendar margaret bradiey @sol.doi gov.

ge




From SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly_click@ios.doi.gov; amanda doi.gov; tommy_beaud doi.gov; leah doi.qov; benjamin doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingb nder@ios.doi.gov; kate_kelly@ios.doi.qov;
blake. doi gov; jessica, doi gov

Subject: Invitation: Ex t Interview w th the Seattle T mes @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (Kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite ics

more details >_

Exit Interview with the Seattle Times

When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am — 12pm Eastern Time
Where SJs Office (map <https:/maps.google.com/maps?q_SJ27s Office&hl en>)
Video cal|

Calendar RAEY L

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« romen_borsellino@ios doi gov - creator

« molly_click@ios doi gov

« amanda_degroff @ios.doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

+ leah_diran@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

+ jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

e s e
You are receiving this email a the account kate | gov because you for invitai calendar kate k gov.
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and change your notification settings for this calendr.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: mariane_m doi.qov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; kate_kelly@ios.doi.qov; emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.qov;
tami_he doi.gov; jessica doi.qov; blake doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; molly_click@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: F nal All-Employee Townhall @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm - 3:30pm (tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Final All-Employee Townhall
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where Bisto Bistro (map <https://maps.google.com/maps? Bisto Bistro &hl en>)
Calendar tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobuicci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« mariane_m_gately@ios doi gov

* gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios doi.gov

« blake_androff@ios.doi.

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

OO ST .
You are receiving this email at the account tami_t gov because you for calendar tami_t gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn ck ¢




From SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; maria doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; tomm: 0s.doi.gov; sarah doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.qov
Subject: Invitation: Final Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am - 10:45am (maria_najera@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Final Tribal L eaders Meeting
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am — 10:45am Easter Time

Where SJs Office (map <https//maps google.com/maps?y SR627s Officeghl en>)
Calendar maria_najera@ios doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios doi gov - creator

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« maria_najera@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

+ tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

« lawrence._roberts@ios doi.gov

Al

cyoMIcy e s
You are receiving this email a the account maria d ibscribed for aria
To stop recevin pleaseloginto ge your notification settings for this calendar.

d
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn



From

SRJ2@i0s.doi.goy
To: @]
Subject: Invitation: Greet with Forum Moderator @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:10am - 10:30am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics
more details » _
Greet with Forum Moderator
‘When Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:10am — 10:30am Eastern Time

Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov
Who » SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« william_mcintee@ios.doi gov - creator
« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Cuo ey e s ooees
You are receiving this email at the account tommy _t gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and chang
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Lean

ibscribed for

calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov.
notification settings for this calendar.

1



From: SRI2@ os.doi.gov
doi gov; benjamin doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; michael reynolds@nps gov

To: timothy doi qov; alexa_viets@nps gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; der@ios doi gov; blake.
Subject: Invitation: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 9:30am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

morsdé!aﬂs»<_

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony
‘When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Penthouse&hl en>)
Video call

Calendar KETET x

Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - crestor

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov

« dlexa viets@nps.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« blake_androff@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakof sky@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« michael_reynolds@nps.gov

« kate_kelly@iosdoi.gov

Going? Yes

e
You are receiving this email a the account kate | o v for calendar kate | gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto 1 and change your settings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn M 1




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: kathleen_oleary@ios doi gov; tomm doi gov; michael connor@ios doi gov; scheduling_s o@ios doi ov; benjamin
Subject: Inv tation: HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor,

doi qov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; edward
. @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm (gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments invite ics

doi gov

more details » _

HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreat))

When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q_Secretary9627s officeghl_en>)
Video ca

Calendar YO L

Who » SR2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

« kathléen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« michael_connor@iosdoi.gov

« scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

+ gareth_rees@iosdoi.gov

+ edward keable@sol doi gov

STIOT TTOM GOOUTE CaeTOer <Tpe ey
You are receiving this email at the account gareth r gov fi
To stop receiving easeloginto

or calendar gareth o
\ge your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any reci

P and
pient to modify your RSVP response. Learn




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Hold for Press Availabil ty @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 11:30am - 11:45am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Hold for Press Availability
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 11:30am — 11:45am Eastern Time
Video cal

Calendar A E

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

+ william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi .gov

cyaaeriyEe: "
You are receiving this email a the account tommy_t gov because you
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to http: and chang
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

for calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov.

1




A A




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: catherine_gulac@ios doi gov; doi qov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; debbie. doi gov; kathleen doi gov; sarah doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; benjamin doi gov;
elizabeth Klein@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@i v; reau@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; trevor.vill cana@bia.gov

Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm (trevor.villicana@bia.gov)

Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » _

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry Roberts)
‘When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm — 2:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <httpsi//maps.google.com/maps?y SI%27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar trevor.villicana@biagov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios doi.gov - creator

« catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@iosdoi.gov

+ debbie_cousins@ios doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@iosdoi.gov

+ sarah_ walters@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

+ elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« gareth_rees@ios doi gov

« trevorvillicana@biagov

Going? Yed

e . . L
You are receiving this email at the account trevor. becausse you calendar trevor.
d

settings for

To stop receiving , pleaseloginto ] and chang
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to moiify your RSVP response. Learn




From: SRI2@ios doi gov

To: elizabeth klein@ os.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleal ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; richard card nale@ios.doi.gov;
tracie_lassiter@ios doi gov; kate kelly@ios doi gov; mo ly_click@ios doi gov; gov; nkornze@blm gov; gov; blake_androff@ios doi gov

Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz K... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (Ithurn@blm.gov)

Attachments: invite. cs

more detail

HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
‘When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?2q SI%27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar Ithurn@blm.gov

‘Who « SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

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

« richard_cardinale@ios doi.gov

« tracie_|assiter@ios doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« abilbao@blm.gov

* nkornze@blm.gov

+ Ithurn@blm.gov

* blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes
R

You are receiving this email at the account Ithurn@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar Ithurn@blm.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/mww.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More <t



From: SRI2@ios doi gov

To: maria najera@ios.doi.gov; benjamin m doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; molly_click@ os.doi.gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.qov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.qov
Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAul ffe @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm (benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAuliffe
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail

When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm — 12:15pm Eastern Time
Calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@ios doi gov - organizer

« francis iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« maria_najera@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« dexa viets@nps.gov

«molly_dlick@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

e e L e sy e
You arereceiving this email at the account benjamin_r gov because you for
To stop receiving please o in and change your
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your esponse. Learn

calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov.




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: tami_heileman doi.gov; Lqov; .qov; thomas doi.gov; gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov; m chael connor@ os.doi.gov; br.gov; francs doi.gov; tomm doi.gov;
moly click@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation: HOLD: S gning Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite. cs

HOLD: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
here STs offi

% Shi27s officeghl en>)
Calendar thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov
Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

+ kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator
 tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

+ dethompson@usbr.gov

+ erlopez@usbr.gov

« thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

+ michagl_connor@ios.doi.gov

+ dpalumbo@usbr.gov

« francis iacobucci @ios.doi.gov

+ tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov

« molly_dlick@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yeq

Grecco e
You are receiving this email a the account thomas | for calendar thomas i gov
To stop receiving please log in to http: ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Leam




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: ncole buffa@ios.doi.gov; abigail, gov; karla gov; celina.cunnir gov; tomm doi.gov; walter.crt qov; 0s.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
benjamin_milakofsky@ os.doi.qov

Subject: Invitation: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am - 12:30pm (molly_cl ck@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite ics

more details » _

Inaugural Mesting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group (Staff: Abby Hopper, Walter Cruickshank, Cefina Cunningham)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am — 12:30pm Eastern Time
Where South Interior Audit p South Interior Auditorium &l en>)
Calendar molly._click@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@iosdoi.gov - creator

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi gov

« abigal.hopper@boem.gov

+ karla.cook@boem gov

« celina.cunningham@boem.gov

+ tommy_beaudreaui@iosdoi.gov

- walter Cruickshank @boem.gov

- dalybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

ORI . s
You are receiving this email a the account molly v for invi calendar molly_click@ios doi.gov

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to and change y: settings for

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learmn 1 g> .




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: essica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 (jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Indian Country Today MediaNetwork Ed Board Conversation with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO SHIFT)
When Fri Jan 13, 2017

Calendar jessica_kershaw@ios doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

+ jessica_kershaw@ios doi.gov

cuone ey : o
You are receiving this email at the account jessica b gov because you for lendar jessica | oo
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to and chang sattingsfor

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Leam I




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: ronald_tull@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios. do\ gov doi. ; lawrence rober doi.go Wllhanl mc ntee@ios.doi. g Umo(h doi.gov; pamela doi.gov; duane, doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; sarah ale keHy@\os do\ gov; dailybrief ng doi.gov; ; fain doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; m chael connor@ios.doi.gov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; benjamin m\lakgfsky@ jos.doi.gov; jess ca Kg[;nﬁ_m @ os.doi.gov; david b r|m gov; mariane m doi.gov; michael herst doi.gov; tomm, doi.go
Subject: Invitat on: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am - 12pm (michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments invite.ics

more details » _

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse - MIB (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q South Penthouse - MIB&hl en>)

Calendar michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

Who + SR2@iosdoi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« ronald_tull @ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@iosdoi.gov

« leah_duran@ios doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

« william_mcintee@ios doi.gov

« timothy_popham@ios.doi.gov

« pamela williams@ios.doi.gov

+ duane.mecham@sol .doi.gov

« molly_click@i0s.doi.gov

« sarah walters@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« jaime_hernandez@ios.doi.gov

« fain_gildea@ios doi.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios doi.gov

« dletta_belin@ios.doi.gov
 benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov

« david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov

« mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov

« michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

g nte e oy wone
You rereociing 1 amsil o th socoun miched gov because you calendar micheel_conor@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving thy Is, please| ps: ] and sattings for this ca
Forwarcing this vitation could alow ary reupm to modify your RSVP response. Learn V 1




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: duane. doi.gov; benjamin 0s.doi.gov; lawrence rober doi.gov; tommy b doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; michael herst i0s.doi.gov; jessica ker doi.gov;
molly_click@ios.doi.gov; timoth doi.gov; fain doi.gov; david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov; alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov; sarah doi.gov; jaime_hernar doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov;
mariane m_gately@ios.doi.gov; ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; d doi.gov; pamela doi.gov; w lliam doi.gov; leah doi.goy

Subject: Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am (leah_duran@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » —

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am — 11:30am Eastern Time
Where South Penthouse - MIB (map <https://maps.google.comVmaps?q South Penthouse - MIB&hI en>)
Calendar leah_duran@ios.doi gov

Who « SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_jacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« duane.mecham@sol .doi.gov

« benjamin_milakof sky @ios.doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

- molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« timothy_popham@ios.doi.gov

« fain_gildea@ios.doi.gov

« david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov

« aletta_belin@ios.doi.gov

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

« william_mintee@ios.doi.gov

« leah_duran@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yesd

sSyT

You g this email at the it leah_c ' doi.gov you are subscribed for invitations on calendar leah_duran@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could alow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn More I 13!




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: ann gov; benjamin doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingh nder@ios.doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; jessica doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov

Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting & Indian Cou... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am - 9:30am (Kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting & Indian Country Today Ed Board
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

Where SJ: < >
Video call

Calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Who » SR2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« ann bledsoedownes@bia.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky @ios doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« alison.grigonis@bia.gov

Going? Yesq

e g e o reres
You are receiving this email at the account kate, kelly@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for calendar kate_kell doi.gov.
To stop receiving Is, please logiin to ‘and change your noltification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn M; goog 1




From SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: elizabeth Klein® o5 doiov: icole buffaBios doiov; catherine gulzcBios.do danybnevngbmderms doigov; gareth_rees@ios.dol qov; sarah doi.gov; Kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly_click@ios.doi.qov;
marigrac : lawrence r doi.qov; hilary.tompk ns@sol.doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; michael doi.qov; debbie doi.gov;
vincent logan@ost.doi.gov

Subject: Inv tation: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm (v ncent_logan@ost.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Lary Roberts, Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm — 2:45pm Ezstern Time
of

ap SPk27s Officeghl en>)
Calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov
Who + SR2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
« francis_iacobucci @ios doi  gov - cretor
« elizabeth_Klein@iosdoi.g
«nicole_buffa@ios.doi gov

- catherine_gulac@ios doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

+ sarah_walters@ios doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« marigrace.caminiti @sol doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

« trevor.villicana@biagov

. bemamm,mumwy@wosdow.gw
« hilary.tompkins@sol.doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov

« vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

You are fecaiving (hs e a the ount vincent,logen@os dol gov becaise you ave subscribee for invitationson caendar vincenlogan@ost doi gov
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to and notification satmgsmr this calendar.
Forwarding thisinvitation couid allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn M¢




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly_click@ios.doi.gov; teresa ct gov; benjamin doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; rasheedah doi.gov; gisella_ojeda- doi.gov; nicole buffa@ os.doi.gov;
michael_bean@ios.doi.gov; doi.gov; ann doi.qo

Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Mar ne National Mon... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am - 9:30am (michael_bean@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

moredaa\m_

Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, Michael Bean, Ann Navaro)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time
here SJs Office (map SPA27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar michael_bean@ios.doi.gov
Who « SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer
« francis_iacobucci @ios doi.gov - creator
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« teresa_christopher@fws.gov
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi gov
« tommy,_beaudreau@ios doi.gov
« rasheadah_morgan@ios doi.gov
« gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« michael_bean@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder @ios doi.gov
« ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

Going? Yes<htt

e R o
You are receiving this email at the account michael_t gov because you are subscribed for invitat calendar michael_bean@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/A and change your settings for

Forwarding this invitation couid allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Lear M h ¢




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: dailybr efingbinder@ os.doi.gov; estle r lewis@ios.doi.gov; lisa_a brar «doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tomm: doi.gov; benjamin .doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.go
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 9:30am (estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invi S

more details >_

Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9%am — 9:30am Eastern Time

Where 10C - 3rd Floor (map <https//maps.google.com/maps? 10C - 3rd Floor&hl en>)
Calendar estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« dailybriefingbinder@ios doi .gov

« estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov

« lisa_a branum@ios.dol.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

You are receiving this email at the account estle_r_| gov y for alendar estle r_| gov.
To stop receiving pleaselogin to ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn 1




From: RJ2@i0s.doi.gov

To: tasha_robbi gov; maureen doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; dailybrief ngbinder@ios.doi.gov; tomm: doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; gisell - Il i.gov;
molly_click@ios.doi

Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (tasha_robbins@nps.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen Foster, Alexa Viets)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google.comimaps?q SIN27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar tasha_robbins@nps.gov

‘Who « SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« tasha robbins@nps.gov

» maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov

« alexa_viets@nps.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

e T
You are receiving this email at th int tasha T you are subscribed for invitati calendar tsha

To stop receiving th Is, please login to hitp: i and change your settings for this calendr.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. L earn M google com/caler 1 g




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: duane. doi.gov; dailybr doi.qov; alletta bel n@ios.doi.qov; pamela doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah wa ters@ios.doi.qov;
essica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; leah «doi.gov; tomm; doi.gov; fain doi.gov; william doi.gov; lawrence rober doi.qoy

Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am - 10am (leah_duran@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <hu_

Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am — 10am Eastern Time
Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google com/maps?y SI627s Officeghl en>)
Video cal

Calendar I X

Who « SRI2@i0s.00i.gov - organizer

« francis iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

+ duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« lletta_belin@ios.doi.gov

« pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« lesh_duran@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi gov

« fain_gildea@ios.doi.gov

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov

T coacnaa <mp: googre.com
You are receiving this email at the account leah on calendar leah_di doi.gov

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://wwi I and change your ion settings for this calend:
. Learn My '135#forwarding> .

Forwarding this nvitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response.



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; [thurn@blm.gov; richard card nale@ios.doi.gov; janice schr doi.gov; blake ar doi.gov; scstewar gov; tracie lassiter .doi.gov; .gov

Subject: Inv tation: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, ... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (llance@blm.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details >_

Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly, Linda Lance, Shannon Stewart)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/maps?q S?27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar Ilance@blm.gov

Who « SR12@ios.doi.gov - organizer

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

« dizabeth_klein@ios doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« Ithurn@blm.gov

+richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov

+ janice_schneider@ios doi.gov

« blake_androff@ios.doi.gov

« scstewar@blm.gov

« tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov

« llance@blm.gov

Going? Yes

VITAI0 u =y

e ST
You are receiving this email at the account Ilar ibscribed for invitations on calendar

To stop receiving pleaseog in to http: and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn Mor goog




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: nicole_buffa@ios.doi.qov; gisella_ojeda-dodds@ os.doi.goy qov; da doi.g qov; tomm doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; | ov; Ithum@blm. g
nkornze@blm gov; justin p dot@sol doi gov; aaron moody@sol doi gov; molly_clck@ os doi gov.

Subject: Invitation: Internal Conservation Meet ng (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm (benjamin_m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: nvite.ics

more details. >_

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Liz Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm — 6pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <hitps://maps.google.com/maps?y SP%27s Officeghl_en>)
Video cal

Calendar o

Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« francis iacobucci@ios doi.gov - creator

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov

« abilbao@blm.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios doi.gov

« Ipardue@blm.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« j1hanson@bim.gov

«Ithum@blm.gov

« nkornze@blm.gov

« justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

« aaron moody @sol.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

'You are receiving this email at the account benjamin gov becasse you fo calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving pleaselog into ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. L earn 1



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; doi.gov; tasha gov; ann.s doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa v ets@nps.qov;
gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; molly ross@nps.qov

Subject: Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am (alexa_viets@nps.gov)

Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » _

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly Ross, Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am — 11:30am Eastern Time

Where SJs Off ap I SI627s Officekhl en>)
Calendar aexa_viets@nps.gov

Who « SRR@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« tasha_robbins@nps.gov

« ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

« dexa_viets@nps.gov

« gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios doi.gov

+ molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« molly_ross@nps.gov

ey oot ComC e
You arereceiving this email a the account alexa viets@nps gov because you are subscribed for
To stop receiving th Is, please og in to http: ] and change your settings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More

calendar alexa_




From: SRJ2@ 0s.doi.gov

To: blake doi gov; rebecca_matulka@ os doi gov; jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (rebecca_matu ka@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » <_

Internal Conversation

‘When Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/mapsy_SX%27s Officeghl _en>)
Video cal|

Calendar o

Who + SRI2@iosdoi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

 blake_androff@ios.doi.gov

« rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov

+ jessica_kershaw@ios doi.gov

Going? Yes

oo oo _ I
Yousrereceiving thisemeil et e accoumtrebecca jov b calendar rebecca_matulka@ios.doi gov.

ToSiop réosving thess emeils plesse 103 1n 1o hifps/vwy google contcalender! and changeyour noifcation sattings for this calendar
1

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. Learn



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: jessica doi.gov; rebecca doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.go
Subject: Inv tation: Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kers... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

mmedﬂa\s»—

Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kershaw)
‘When Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/maps?y_S027s Officehl_en>)
Video ca

Calendar x

Who  SRI2@i0s.doi gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios doi.gov - creator

+ jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

« rebecca_matulka@ios doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Aon o Gooae oo o oy
You are receiving this email at the account rebecca | y for calendar rebecca_ matulka@ios.doi.gov.
pleaseloginto and change your otification settings for this calendar.

d allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

"

Forwarding this invitation coul



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: kate_kelly@ios.dol.qov; blake doi.qov; dailybr doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.qov; tommy doi.gov; benjamin doi.qo
Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm - 1pm (nicole_buffa@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm — 1pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SI627s Office&hl en>)
Video cal

Calendar 1 K

Who » SR2@io0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@i0s.doi.gov

Going? Yes

g e e R Lo
You are receiving this email a the account nicole_b gov because you ibed for calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to hitps: j and change your settings for this calend:

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to moify your RSV response. Leam

"




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: dailybriefinghinder@ios.doi.gov; blake dol.gov; tomm oi.gov; molly click@ os.doi.gov; benjamin_ milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.dol.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov
Subject Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 10am (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Prep for Enerqy Leaders Forum Discussion
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/maps? SN627s Officehl en>)
Calendar molly_click@ios doi.gov

Who + SR12@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

- dalybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

+ blake_androff@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« molly_dlick@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky @ios.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yeq

e o o oy gy .
You are receiving this email at the accou y fori calendar molly_
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and chang sattings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learmn 0o




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov
To: elizabeth kle n@ios.doi.gov; kathleen olean doi.gov; nder@ios.doi.gov; tomm: doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; ncole buffa@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ os.doi.gov;

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm - 1:30pm (elizabeth_Klein@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » —

Internial Prep for Energy L eaders Forum Discussion (Staff: Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
‘When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time
lhere SJs Office (map SI627s Office&hl en>)
Calendar dlizabeth_Klein@ios doi.gov
Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
- francis_iacobucci @ios doi.gov - creator
« dlizabeth_Klein@ios doi.gov
 kathleen_oleary@ios doi.gov
« dalybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov
 tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi gov
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov
 nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
+ molly_click@ios.doi.gov
- blake_androff @ios.doi.gov
 kate_kelly@ios.doi gov

—— o
You are receiving this email a the account elizebeth_k ise you are
and

‘0 stop receiving oginto
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

for calendar elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov.
\ge your notification settings for this calendar,

g8 g



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; amanda deqroff@ os.doi.gov; doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; blake doi.gov; kate kelly@ os.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am - 11:30am (jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (Staff: Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am — 11:30am Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/mapsy_S27s Officehl_en>)
Video cal

Calendar jECRT :

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organiz

« romen_borsllino@ios doi.gov - creator

« molly_dlick@iosdoi.gov

« amanda_degroff @ios doi.gov

- dalybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« blake_androff@ios doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

+ jessica_kershaw(@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

You are receiving this email at the account jessica | gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP respon:

y for calendar jessica._kershaw@ios.doi.gov.
‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.
se. Learn I

1 g



From: SRI2@ os.doi.gov

To: jessica doi gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; dailybr doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; blake doi gov; kate_kelly@ios doi gov; benjamin, doi gov; tommy_beaud doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm (Kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » _

Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm — 3pm Eastern Time
Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google. com/maps?q SP27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - crestor

+ jessica_kershaw(@ios.doi gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« blake_androff@ios doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakof sky@ios.doi.gov

« tommy._beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes{

O OO0 E Lo CTOeT ST o
You are receiving this email a the account kate_kell gov y for calendar kate |
To stop receiving pleaseloginto 1 and change your sattingsfor
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Lean More )




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

more details » —

Januiary Schedule Check-in
‘When Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm — 4:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?y SI627s Office&hl en>)
Video ca

Calendar tONTY L

Who + SRI@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

 debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov

- gislla_ojeda-dodds@ios doi.gov

 kathleen_oleary@ios doi.gov

 nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

- molly_click@ios.doi.gov

 kate_kelly@ios.doi gov

 blake_androff @ios doi.gov

To: tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; debbie_cousins@ os.doi.gov; gisella_ojed: doi.gov; francis doi.gov; kathleen olean doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.qov; benjamin doi.gov; moly click@i0s.doi.qoy
kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov; blake d

Subject Invitation: January Schedule Check-in @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm - 4:45pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

Going? Yes

You are receiving this email a the account tommy _t al mmy._t g
Tostop recelvi plezseloginto and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1 g




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ os.doi.gov; dailybrief nghinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm - 3:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where SI5Office (map <hity

Video call
Calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

Who  SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator
« molly_dick@ios doi gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios. doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yed

e el g g e
You are receiving this email a the account nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov you for calendar nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving th Is, pleaselog in to oo and change your sattings for .
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learm 1 g




From: SRI2@i0s.doi.gov
To: molly_click@ios doi gov; dav d_jayo@ios doi gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments invite ics

more details » _

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo)
Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJs portrait unveiling
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps google.com/mapsy SW27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who » SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« molly_click@iosdoi.gov

+ david jayo@ios.doi.gov

calendar molly._ gov.

oM IO GO0y e Lo ean She
You are receiving this emil at the account molly_ gov y for
ge your notification settings for this calendar.

To stop receiving please login to http: and
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: Dav d Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (david_jayo@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo)
Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking a SJs portrait unveiling
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <httpsi//maps.google.com/maps? SI27s Office&hl en>)
Calendar david_jayo@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

+ david jayo@ios doi.gov

ORI . s
You are receiving this email a the account david. for calendar david

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to and change y: settings for

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learmn g> .




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov
doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; benjam n 0s.doi.gov; tommy doi.gov; molly_cl ck@ os.doi.gov

To: sarah ne Dios.doi.a doi.gov; nicole_buffa@i
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff:... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm - 2:30pm (benjamin_m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more: daals>_

Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm — 2:30pm Ezstern Time

Where 1406 Longworth House O
Calendar benjamin_milakofsky@i0s.doi.gov
Who » SRI@ios doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi.gov - creator
« sareh_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

« dalybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

« chelsea_ welch@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky @ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« molly_dick@ios doi.gov

1406 Longworth House Office Building&hl en>)

o

SO TTOM GOOge o 3 000
You are receiving this email at the account benjamin
eceivin and change your

ostopr g
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov.

ings for

gk



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To adelyn doi.qov; benjamin doi.qov; sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.qov; molly_click@ios.doi.qov; tommy doi.gov; kathleen olean doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov;
dailybr efingbinder@ios doi gov; audre doi gov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: S... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm (molly_cl ck@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details >_

Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm — 5pm Eastern Time

Where 2205 Rayburn House Office Building (map <https//mapsgoogle.com/maps? 2205 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en>)
Calendar molly_click@iosdoi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

« madelyn_morrison@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios doi gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

 dalybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov

+ audrey_haskins@ios.doi.gov

e v e R s
You are receiving this email a the account molly gov you are subscribed for invitati calendar molly_click@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emals, please login to hitpsi// i and changey sattings for

Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1:




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ os.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@i i.gov; michael nor@ios.doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; gareth rees@i i.gov; edward, .doi.gov; dougla: go!
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm (douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov)
Attachments: invite. ¢s

more details » _

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreat)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm Eastern Time:

Where Secretary's office (map <https//maps google.com/maps?y_Secretary%27s office&.hl_en>)
Video cal

Calendar & .

Who + SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

« molly_click@iosdoi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« scheduiing_sio@ios.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky @ios doi gov

* gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

« edward keable@sol.doi.gov

« douglas w.domenech@ptt.gov

Going? Yes

You are receiving this email at the account douglas: gov for douglas:
Tostop g in and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn g




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: molly_click@ios doi gov; francis doi gov; tomm 0s doi gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (St... @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm - 2:15pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments invite ics

more details » _

Meeting with Jay Gil ise Military Office (Staff: Tommy Beaudreat)

James (Jay) Gilmore
When Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm — 2:15pm Eastern Time
her

SWe27s office&hl en>)

p
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Who » SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator
« molly_click@iosdoi.gov

« francis_jacobucci@iosdoi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

for calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov.
ge your notification settings for this calendar.

oo oo e Lo
You are receiving this email at the account tommy _t gov

To stop receiving pleaselogin to htp: and
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

1




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: sarah ne doi.gov; tomm; doi.gov; benjam n doi.gov; audrey hask ns@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.qov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ doi.goy
madelyn os doi gov; doi gov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staf... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:45pm - 2:15pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Mesting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
‘When Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:45pm — 2:15pm Eastern Time
Where 2256 Rayburn House Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?y 2256 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en>)
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Who + SRR2@ios doi.gov - organizer
« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
« sarah_neimeyer@iosdoi.gov
« tommy._beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« benjamin_milakofsky @ios.doi.gov
audrey_haskins@ios doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
« madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder @ios doi.gov

Going? Yes

You are receiving this email a the account tommy_| gov for calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and changey settings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learmn Mot 1.goo 135#orwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To. tomm doi.gov; madelyn mor doi.gov; audrey_haskins@ os.doi.gov; sarah doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; kathleen oleary@® os.doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov;
doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.go

Subject: Invitation: Meeting w th Oklahoma Congressman Tom Cole (Staff: Sarah ... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am - 11am (madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Meeting with Oklahoma Congressman Tom Cole (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am — L1am Eastern Time

Where 2467 Rayburn House Of g (map 2467 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en>)
Calendar madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi.gov - creator

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

+ madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov

+ audrey_haskins@ios doi.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

 kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

- nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« dalybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios doi.gov

calendar madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov.

cuon . . e
You are receiving this emal  the account madelyn gov for
g notification settings for this calendar.

To stop receiving pleaseloginto and
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

y

"




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: diana_ziegler@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.qov; tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov; jessica. doi.gov; jason doi.goy
Subject: Invitat on: Mtg with museum staff @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »—

Mtg with museum staff
‘When Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time:

Where Room 1362 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?y  Room 1362&hl_en>)
Video callf

Calendar j

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

« diana ziegler@ios doi.gov

+ kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

+ lesh_duran@ios doi.gov

+ tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov

 jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov

+ jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov

e Lo R e v e [ st e
You are receiving this email at the account jason 9oV because you calendar jason gov
To stop receiving pleaselog in to hitps: goog and change your settings for this calend:

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn 1



From SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: I 2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Museum meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm (tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details >_

Museum meeting
‘When Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q_Secretaryd27s office&hl_en>)
Video cal
Calendar (10T
Who + SRI2@i0s.doi.gov - organizer
« molly_click@ios doi.gov - creator
 tracy_baetz@ios doi.gov

You are receiving this email at the account tracy_t qov ¥ for calendar tracy_t gov.
To stop receiving pleaselog in to http: and change your settings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. Learn




From SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: maria (doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; tomm: 0s.doi.gov; blake doi.gov; michael connor doi.gov; doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov;
kimberly_jensen@ios doi gov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; nicole_buffa@i v

Subject: Invitation: Official Portrait Unveiling @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm - 4:30pm (gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite ics

more details » _

Official Portrait Unveiling

‘When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
Bistro (map Bison Bistro&hl en>)

Calendar gareth_rees@ios doi.gov

Who « SRI2@ios doi.gov - organizer

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

« gareth_rées@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

e gon s
You are receiving this email a the account gareth ibscribed for calendar gareth 1 gov
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and change your notification settings for this calender.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn



From:

To: m
Subject: nvitation: Party at The White House @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm - 10:30pm (€sT) [ ISR )
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Party a The White House
Attire: Dressy Casual, comfortable shoes are encouraged

Gates open: 8:30 PM
Gates close: 10:30 PM

Guests should arrive to the Southeast Gate at 15th Street and Alexander Hamilton Place W, located immediately south of the U.S. Treasury. Thisisthe primary access point, and the best location for gueststo be dropped off by taxi or by car.
ThisisaPRIVATE EVENT. Social media, cameras, cell phones, smart watches, and other el ectronic devices will not be permitted. Electronic device storage will be avalable at the event.

‘When Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm — 10:30pm Eastern Time
Where The Whi 1600 AveNW, DC 20500, USA (map <https://maps.google.conVmaps? The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500, USA&hI en>)

Calend:

. : iz
« molly_dlick@iosdoi.gov - creator

and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

You are receiving this courtesy email at the accoun because you are an attendee of this event.
“To stop receiving future updates for this event, decli ey you can sign up for a
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn g




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov; madelyn doi.gov; romen_borselli doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.ov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; michael doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov;
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefi doi_gov; francis doi.go

Subject: Invitation: Phone Call with Carlos Manuel Sada, Mexico Ambassador to ... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm (dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

w

Phone Call with Carlos Manuel A e United States (Staf: Mike Connor)

Note: Secretary Jewell will ca or The Ambassador's Executive Assistant, Silvia Olmos, will answer and connect the call

When Tue Jan 10, 2017 4:30pm (no daylight
Where Office of the Secretary -- Secretary Jewell will call “,_ map <https://maps.google.conmapsy Office of the Secretary — Secretary Jewell will call | NN o SRR o)
Calendar dailybriefingbinder @ios doi. gov

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

« lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov

« madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov

« romen_borsallino@ios.doi.gov

« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

 nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

- michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

 dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov

« francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

e o e g e
You are receiving this email at the account deilybrifingbinder @ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for calen
To stop receiving please login to http y sattings for

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV/P response. Leam



Invitation: Photo with Protection Deta | @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 12:30pm - 12:45pm -hs.mlgcw)

Protection Detail

with
Whaa Wed Jan 18, 2
Whare
Calenda

017 12:30pm — 12:45pe Eastarn Time
<beipsc/imaps. google. commaps’q SP%27s Officedhl ea=)
ios.dei.gov

Who » SRI2{@i0s. doi gov - crgamizer
* frandis_iacobucci(@ios.doi.gov - creator
Aoi.

You are recaiving this email at the accoun i
To stop receiving theso amails, please log 1 googhe.com/calandari and change your notification settings for this
Forwarding this imvitation could allow any recipisat to modify your RSVP response. Leara More <hirps:/

gov bocause you are ssbscribed for imvitations oa calendy

1t googke. 713




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov
To: maria doi.qov; francis doi.qo
Subject: Invitation: Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis I... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm - 3:15pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis lacobucci, Maria Najera)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm - 3:15pm Eastern Time

Where SJs Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps? SI627s Office&hl en>)
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@i0s oi.gov - organizer

« francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

+ maria_najera@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios doi.gov

molly_click@ios.doi.goy

Going? Yeq

cone 4 coene
You arerecaiving this email at the account molly_ gov becauise you ibed for calendar molly ¢ gov
To stop receiving the Is, pleaseloginto T and change your settings for lendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn )

,,

owarding> .



From: david_alspach@ios.doi.gov

To: molly_click@ios doi gov; kathleen_ole ry@ios doi gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov; sylvia_burs@ios doi gov; SRI2@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Records Clearance for Secretary Jewell & COS Beaudreau @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Records Clearance for Secretary Jewell & COS Beaudreau
Katie,

Glad we wereto connect up today. Sylviaand I will come up Thursday aftermoon to do If either or COSwant to turn in their IT equipment at thistime, please ust let me know and we'll have personnel available.
Also, | can come up and meet with you to do your exit at 3:30. Seeyou then.

Thanks

DaveA.,

‘When Thu Jan 19, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Ezster Time
Where MIB 6154 (map <https.//maps.google.com/maps?y MIB_6154&hl en>)
Video call

Calendar A

Who » david_alspach@ios doi gov - organizer

« molly_dick@ios.doi.gov

« kathiéen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« sylvia_burns@ios doi.gov

« SRR@ios.doi.gov

o R T g
You arereceiving this email a the account tommy_f

gov you for tommy_t
To stop receiving these emails, please og in to hitps:/fwww.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your Leam




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: shoshana gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; sarah walters@ os.doi.gov; tomm; doi.gov; @ os.doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann Marie Bledsoe Downes

Background:

The AS-IA office s holding a farewell celebration for the Indian Affairs politicals, and in particular for Ann Marie:and Larry. The event s 4:00pm-6:00pm
POC:

Shoshana Silverstein

Program Analyst/Truman-Albright Fellow
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
202-208-3274

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
h h Penth South hl en>)

Calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

Who + SR12@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
« shoshanasilverstein@biagov

« molly_lick@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov

+ sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
 dalybriefingbinder @ios doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

" e s
You are receiving this email at the account nicole.b gov

To stop receiving pleaseloginto

Forwarding this nvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP respon:

for calendar nicole_t gov.
‘and change your noltification settings for this calendar.

se. Learn




From SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: gov; gov; gov; robert.snow@sol.doi.gov; tomm: doi.gov; michael connor doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; francis bi doi.gov; thomas doi.gov;
tami 0s doi gov; michell doi gov; gov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; kerry_rae@ios doi gov; dethompson@usbr gov; molly_click@i

Subject: Invitation: S gning Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (robert.snow@sol.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite ics

more details >_

Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
Where SJs office (map SW27s officeghl en>)
Calendar robert.snow@sol.doi gov

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« kathleen_oleary@ios doi.gov - creator

« erlopez@usbr.gov

+ jhess@usbr.gov

« errogers@usbr.gov

« robert snow@sol.doi.gov

- tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« ramsey kropf @sol.doi.gov

« francis iacobucci @ios.doi.gov

« thomes_jseman@iosdoi.gov

« tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

« michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov

+ dpalumbo@usbr.gov

+ gareth,_rees@ios.doi gov

+ Kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov

+ dethompson@usbr.gov

= molly_click@ios.doi.gov

e gaepte e s ceomen
You are receiving this email at the account robert.snow(@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar robert.snow@sol.doi.gov.

To stop receiving pleaseloginto and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn 1 135#forwarding> .




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: kate kelly@i v
Subject: Invitat on: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (Kate_kelly@ os.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more de(a\s»_

Speech prep

for portrait

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time

Video

Calendar

Who » SRI2@i0s doi.gov - organizer
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

You are recaiving this email a the account kate: gov for on calendar kate_kelly@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving pleaseloginto ) and change your settings for 3

Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn M 1 g> .




From: SRI2@ os.doi.gov
To: kate_kelly@ os doi gov

Subject: Invitation: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1:30pm (kate_ke ly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » _

Speech prep

for portrait
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time
Video call

Calendar ke L

Who + SRI2@i0s.doi gov - organizer

- molly_click@iosdoi.gov - creator

+ kte_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes{

wye e ooogecs
You are receiving this email a the account kate_kell gov bx for
To stop receiving pleaseloginto 1 and change your
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Lean

calendar kate_} gov.
settings for




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm - 2pm (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more de(a\s»_

Speech prep

for town hall

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm — 2pm Eastern Time

Video cal

Calendar

Who » SRI2@i0s doi.gov - organizer
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yes

You are recaiving this email a the account kate: on calendar kate_kelly@ios doi.gov.
settings for 3

To stop receiving please login to and change your
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. Learn M 1




From RI2@i0s.doi.gov

To kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am - 10:30am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Speech prep

for town hall

‘When Thu Jan 12 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time

Video callf

Calendar

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
« molly_click@iosdoi.gov - cretor
+ kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

Going? Yeq

You are receiving this email at the account kate } gov for calendar kate_kell
To stop receiving pleaselog in to http: and change your settings for
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modiify your RSVP response. Learn




From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

To: nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; benjamin doi.gov; tomm doi.gov; molly_click@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am - 10:35am (icole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Taping for Video for the President
POC:

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am — 10:35am Eastern Time

Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, nited
q Studio a Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, wmngmn DC United Statesg hl en>)
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

e eomen
You are receiving this man t the accountnicole calendar ricole_buffa@ios doi.gov.
To stop receiving , please log in to https: and y seumgslor hi

Forwarding this nvitation could allow any recipient to mocify your RSV response. Learm M 1 0> .




From: SRI2@ios.doi.gov

To: benjamn doi.qov; gareth_rees@ios.doi.qov; m chael doi.qov; scheduling_sio@ios.doi.qov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am (benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

morede(alls»_

Transition check in (Steff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am — 10am Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map <https//maps.google.com/maps?q_Secretary%27s officegzhl_en>)
Video ca

Calendar o

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« molly_dlick@ios.doi.gov - crestor

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

+ gareth_rees@ios doi.gov

« michasl_connor@ios.doi.gov

« scheduling_sio@ios doi gov

« kethleen_oleary@ios.doi

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

X gov because you for calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving thy pleaseloginto and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

'You are receiving this email at the account benjamin,

"



From: SRJ2@ 0s.doi.gov

To: benjamin doi.gov; nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov; doi.gov; molly_click@ios.doi.qov; tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.qov; tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Visit to NPF Staff @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 10am - 10:30am (tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » —

Visit to NPF Staff

‘When Thu Jan 5, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time
Where National Park Foundation, 1110 Vermont Ave NW #200, Washington, DC 20005, USA (map <https://maps google.com/maps?q National Park Foundation, 1110 Vermont Ave NW 923200, Washington, DC 20005, USA&hI en>)
Calendar tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

Who + SRI2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobucci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios doi.gov

« dallybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

« molly_click@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

- tami_heilemann@ios doi.gov

Going? Yes

e o v v
You are recelving this email at the account tami_| calendar tami_t
To stop receiving pleaseloginto and change your notification settings for this calendr.

Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn M




From: SRI2@ os.doi.gov

To: blake androff@ os.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ os.doi.gov; jessica doi.goy doi.goy
Subject: Invitation: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jess... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm (amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jessica Kershaw)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm — 1pm Eastern Time

Where DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041 (map <https://maps google.comimaps?g DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041&hl en>)
Calendar amanda_degroff @ios.doi.gov

Who + SR2@ios.doi.gov - organizer

« francis_iacobuicci @ios.doi.gov - creator

« blake_androff@ios.doi.gov

« amanda_degroff @ios.doi.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

caunue " o psareres
You are receiving this email at the account amanda gov because you for calendar amanda
To stop receiving , pleaselog in to and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn




From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: Brad Stevens @ Sun Jan 8, 2017 1pm - 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 11:35:26 AM
Brad Stevens more details »
When SunJan 8, 2017 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time

Where Residence (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar sri2@ios.doi.gov.

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

Subject: New Event: Call w ND Gov @ Sun Jan 15, 2017 6:30pm - 7pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Saturday, January 14, 2017 6:38:57 PM
Call w ND Gov more details »
When Sun Jan 15, 2017 6:30pm — 7pm Eastern Time

vieo cal- N

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar srji2@ios.doi.gov.

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

Subject: New Event: Call with Mike - he"ll call your cell @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:32:12 AM
Call with Mike - he'll call your cell more details »
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm — 5:30pm Eastern Time

vieo cal- R

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
o molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
» michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

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

Google Calendar

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov

New Event: Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm - 3:50pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:23:42 PM

Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm — 3:50pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer
francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

more details »

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

New Event: Exit Interview with the Seattle Times @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Friday, January 13, 2017 2:16:43 PM

Exit Interview with the Seattle Times
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who .

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
leah_duran@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov

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

To: emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; erlopez@usbr.gov; DOI Politicals;
jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; mariane m_gately@ios.doi.gov;
tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: Final All-Employee Townhall @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm - 3:30pm (erlopez@usbr.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <_

Final All-Employee Townhall
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
‘Where Bisto Bistro (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=Bisto+Bistro+&hl=en> )
Calendar erlopez@usbr.gov

Who * SRI2@10s.do1.gov - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
* emily_porcan@fws.gov

« suzette_kimball@usgs.gov

* kevin_thompson@i0s.doi.gov

* Ipardue@blm.gov

* hilary tompkins@sol.do1.gov

« theodora_chang@nps.gov

« paul_mussenden@i0s.doi.gov

« roland_couture@10s.do1.gov

« elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

« peter_bodner@ios.do1.gov

* denise_ryan@nps.gov

« katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov

* lawrence_roberts@10s.do1.gov

« aadler@usbr.gov

* emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov

* michael_johnson@ios.do1.gov

« michael_connor@i0s.doi.gov

« craig_dorsett@ios.do1.gov

« joan_padilla@ios.doi.gov

* nkomze@blm.gov

* maniacamille_touton@ios.do1.gov
* william_donovan@ios.doi.gov

« vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov

« michael_bean@ios.do1.gov

* sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

* brian.salemo@bsee.gov

* cheryl andrews-maltais@bia.gov
* dethompson@usbr.gov

« john northington@bsee.gov

* scstewar@blm. gov

* natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

* jpizarchik@osmre.gov

* benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov
« thomas_caggiano@ios.doi.gov

* james_lyons@ios.doi.gov

« justin pidot@sol.doi.gov

« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

« amanda_leiter@ios.doi.gov

* kimberly_jensen@ios.do1.gov

* blake_androff{@ios.do1.gov

« robert. johnston@sol.do1. gov

» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov

* lori_faeth@0s.do1.gov

« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov

» clarence_fluker@nps.gov

« kelly kryc@bsee.gov

« chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov

» wendy_clerinx@ios.do1.gov

* jon_jarvis(@nps.gov

* madelyn_morrison@ios.do1.gov
« esther_kiaama@ios.doi.gov

* erlopez@usbr.gov

« ateitz@blm.gov

« alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov

* jason_powell@10s.do1.gov

* kekovacs@blm.gov

« jonodev_chaudhuri@nigc.gov

* DOI_Politicals

* ymunoz@usbr.gov



« abigail.hopper @boem.gov

« david_mccoy @i os.doi.gov

« dfuge@blm.gov

« jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov

« jack.haugrud@sol .doi.gov

« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
« lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov

« jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov

« amanda_degroff @ios.doi.gov
 ramsey.kropf @sol .doi.gov

« clint.hastings@bia.gov

* jessica_berry@ios.doi.gov

« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov
« kathleen_oleary @ios.doi.gov

* mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov
« alison.grigonis@bia.gov

« edward_simermeyer@nigc.gov
« [lance@blm.gov

« jennifer_romero@ios.doi.gov

« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov

« justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov

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

« william.jupp@bia.gov
 ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

* maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
 william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

« kathryn_isom-clause@nigc.gov
« ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

Y ou are receiving this email at the account errogers@usbr.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar erlopez@usbr.gov.
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

New Event: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Friday, January 6, 2017 10:03:44 AM

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse (map)

video col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who .

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
alexa_viets@nps.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
michael_reynolds@nps.gov
blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov

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

Subject: New Event: Hike and dinner @ Sat Jan 7, 2017 4pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:02:41 AM
Hike and dinner more details »
When Sat Jan 7, 2017 4pm — 6:30pm Eastern Time

Where VA Great Falls (map)

o col-

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
Subject: New Event: HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:33:05 AM
HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, more details »
Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11lam — 12pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
o molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
» benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
o scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov
o kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
» edward.keable@sol.doi.gov
» michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
o tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

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

Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 10:44:27 AM

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost more details »
(Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry
Roberts)

When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm — 2:45pm Eastern Time
Where SJ's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who e SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
« catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
o debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
o gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
o benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
o elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« trevor.villicana@bia.gov
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



From: SRI2@ios.doi.qov
To: nicole buffa@ios.doi.qov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.qgov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.goy; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
debbie cousins@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; trevor.villicana@bia.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
benjamin _milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov;
lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm
(michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
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

Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=S1%27s+Office&hl=en> )
Calendar michael connor@ios.do1.gov

Who * SRJ2@10s.do1.goV - organizer

» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov - creator

« nicole_buffa@ios.do1.gov

* dailybnefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

» sarah_walters@ios.do1.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@io0s.doi.gov

* elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

*» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

* debbie_cousins@i0s.do1.gov

» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov

» trevor.villicana@bia.gov

» kathleen_oleary(@ios.doi.gov

* benjamin_milakofsky@10s.do1.gov

» catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

* michael connor@ios.doi.gov

» lawrence_roberts@ios.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account libby_marking@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
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

Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine Nation... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am - 9:30am
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:41:01 AM

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National more details »
Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, TBD)

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
o teresa_christopher@fws.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
o gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
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

To: kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
nkornze@blm.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov;

[thurn@blm.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz K... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm

(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Komze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=SJ%27s+Office&hl=en> )
Calendar janice_schneider@ios.do1.gov

Who * SRI2@10s.do1.gov - organizer

» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov - creator

* kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov

» tracie_lassiter(@i0s.do1.gov

» blake_androff(@ios.do1.gov

» kathleen_oleary@i0s.do1.gov

* nkomze@blm gov

* dailybnefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

* elizabeth_klein@ios.do1.gov

» catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

* Ithum@blm.gov

» abilbao@blm.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

» richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov

* janice_schneider@ios.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account michael anderson@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov.

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

New Event: HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAuliffe @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Monday, January 9, 2017 1:34:39 PM

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
maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
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

To: francis _iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; erlopez@usbr.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: HOLD: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm
(erlopez@usbr.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details »_

HOLD: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Easterm Time

Where SJ's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=SJ%?27s+office&hl=en> )
Calendar erlopez@usbr.gov

Who * SRI2(@10s.do1.gov - organizer

» kathleen_oleary(@ios.do1.gov - creator

» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov

*» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

» erlopez@usbr.gov

» michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@i0s.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account errogers(@usbr.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar erlopez@usbr.gov.
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

To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; karla.cook@boem.gov; walter.cruickshank@boem.gov;
benjamin _milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov;
nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; abigail.-hopper@boem.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am - 12:30pm
(walter.cruickshank@boem.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group (Staff: Abby Hopper, Walter Cruickshank, Celina Cunningham)

‘When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am — 12:30pm Eastern Time
‘Where South Interior Auditorium (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=South+Interior+Auditorium+&hl=en> )
Calendar walter.cruickshank@boem.gov

Who * SRJ2@10s.do1.gov - organizer

» timothy_nigborowicz@ios.do1.gov - creator

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

» karla.cook@boem.gov

» walter.cruickshank@boem.gov

* benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

* celina.cunningham@boem.gov

* nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

» abigail hopper@boem.gov

* dailybnefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account laverne gailliard@boem. gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
walter.cruickshank@boem.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www_google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> .



From: SRI2@ios.doi.qov

To: ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; timothy popham@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov;
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; jaime hernandez@ios.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.qgov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; alletta belin@ios.doi.qgov;
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.qgov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; david hutchinson@ios.doi.gov;
mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov; michael hershfeld@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am - 12pm
(michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »_

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time
Where South Penthouse - MIB (map <https://maps.google. com/maps?q=South+Penthouse+-+MIB&hl=en> )
Calendar michael connor@ios.do1.gov

Who * SRJ2@10s.do1.goV - organizer

« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

« ronald_tull@ios.do1.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.do1.gov

* leah_duran@i0s.do1.gov

* lawrence_roberts@10s.do1.gov

* william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

« timothy_popham@ios.do1.gov

* pamela_williams@ios.do1.gov

* duane. mecham@sol.doi.gov

» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

« sarah_walters@ios.do1.gov

« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

* dailybriefingbinder@ios.do1.gov

* jaime_hemandez@ios.do1.gov

« fain_gildea@ios.do1.gov

« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

« alletta_belin@ios.do1.gov

* benjamin_muilakofsky@ios.do1.gov

« jessica_kershaw(@ios.do1.gov

* david_hutchinson@j10s.do1.gov

* mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov

» michael_hershfeld@ios.do1.gov

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

debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov

New Event: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm

(vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:24 AM

Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff:

more details »

Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry Roberts,
Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)

When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm — 2:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

Who o

SRJI2@io0s.doi.govV - organizer

francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov
lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
trevor.villicana@bia.gov
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov
vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov.

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
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:27 AM

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

New Event: Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:27:55 PM

Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

Where I0C - 3rd Floor (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer
francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov

lisa_a branum@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov
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

Subject: New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:10:12 AM

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Lizmore details »
Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm — 6pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
» jlhanson@blm.gov
o nkornze@blm.gov
» nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
o dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
» gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
o Ipardue@blm.gov
o molly_click@ios.doi.gov
o Ithurn@blm.gov
« aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov
o abilbao@blm.gov
« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
o justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

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

To: mtharris@blm.gov

Subject: New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm
(nkornze@blm.gov)

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

Calendar  nkornze@blm.gov

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
e jlhanson@blm.gov
o nkornze@blm.gov
» abilbao@blm.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account mtharris@blm.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on
calendar nkornze@blm.gov.

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

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:10:15 AM

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

New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:08:44 AM

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly Ross,
Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am — 11:30am Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer

francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
molly_ross@nps.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
tasha_robbins@nps.gov
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
alexa_viets@nps.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov

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

Subject: New Event: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:11:05 AM
Internal Conversation more details »
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
o blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
o jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov

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

New Event: Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kers... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:50:22 AM

Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

vieo ca!- N

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who .

SRJ2@io0s.doi.gov - organizer
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

New Event: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 10am

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:07:15 AM

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o

SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
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
Subject: New Event: Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am - 11:30am
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:18:42 PM
Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (Staff: more details »
Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am — 11:30am Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

viceo col-

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
o romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator
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
« amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov

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

New Event: Interview with Indian Country Today @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Friday, January 13, 2017 2:54:37 PM

Interview with Indian Country Today
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
nedra_darling@ios.doi.gov
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov

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

New Event: Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Friday, January 13, 2017 2:49:11 PM

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

Subject: New Event: January Schedule Check-in @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm - 4:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:32:18 AM
January Schedule Check-in more details »
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm — 4:45pm Eastern Time

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
o kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
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

New Event: Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm - 3:30pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:09:03 AM

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

To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.qgov;
benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.qgov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: New Event: Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm - 3:30pm
(michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time

s://1

» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov - creator
*» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

* nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@10s.do1.gov

* benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov

» michael connor@ios.do1.gov

» dailybnefingbinder@ios.do1.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account libby_marking@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
michael connor@ios.do1.gov.

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
Subject: New Event: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:20:23 AM

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) more details »

Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJ's portrait unveiling

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

Subject: New Event: Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: S... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 11:45:04 AM

Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: Sarah more details »
Neimeyer)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm — 5pm Eastern Time

Where 2205 Rayburn House Office Building (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
o timothy_nighorowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
o audrey_ haskins@ios.doi.gov
o kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
«  molly_click@ios.doi.gov
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

New Event: Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (St... @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm - 2:15pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:32:05 PM

Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (Staff:

Tommy Beaudreau)
James (Jay) Gilmore, 202-757-1472

When Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm — 2:15pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's office (map)

Calendar srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who .

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer
kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov

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

Subject: New Event: Museum meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:08:46 PM
Museum meeting more details »
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map)

o col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
o tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov

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

To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
brian.salerno@bsee.qgov; maria_najera@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; DOI Politicals

Subject: New Event: Official Portrait Unveiling @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm - 4:30pm (brian.salerno@bsee.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

more details » _

Official Portrait Unveiling

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
Where Bison Bistro (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=Bison+Bistro&hl=en>)
Calendar brian salemo@bsee.gov
Who * SRJ2@10s.do1.goV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
* madelyn_morrison@ios.do1.gov
« esther_kiaama@ios.doi.gov

* lawrence_roberts(@10s.doi.gov

« john northington@bsee.gov

* scstewar@blm. gov

* paul_mussenden@10s.do1.gov

* chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov

« michael_bean@ios.do1.gov

* emily_porcan@fws.gov

« ann navaro@sol.do1.gov

* edward_simermeyer(@nigc.gov

* dethompson@usbr.gov

* kevin_thompson@i0s.doi.gov

« abigail hopper@boem.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« david_jayo@i0s.do1.gov

* kelly kryc@bsee.gov

* wiliam_donovan@ios.doi.gov

« alison.grigonis@bia.gov

« libby_marking(@ios.do1.gov

* lori_faeth@ios.do1.gov

« ateitz@blm gov
*d_m_ashe@fws. gov

« thomas_caggiano@ios.doi.gov

« joan_padilla@ios.do1.gov

* kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov

* kekovacs@blm.gov

» amanda_degroff@ios.do1.gov

* llance@blm.gov

« aadler@usbr.gov

« justin pidot@sol.doi.gov

* benjamin_muilakofsky@ios.do1.gov
« alletta_belin@ios.do1.gov

* james_lyons@ios.doi.gov

« suzette_kimball@usgs.gov

« jessica_berry(@ios.do1.gov

« elizabeth_klein@ios.do1.gov

» mariacamille_touton@ios.do1.gov
« craig_dorsett@ios.do1.gov

« ann bledsoedownes@bia.gov

» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov

« nicole_buffa@ios.do1.gov

« tami_heilemann@i0s.doi.gov

* cheryl andrews-maltais@bia.gov
« kathleen_oleary@ios.do1.gov

* natalie. mamerow(@boem.gov

« jpizarchik@osmre.gov

« peter_bodner@ios.do1.gov

* justin_wilson@ost.do1.gov

* molly_click@ios.do1.gov

« romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov

« robert. johnston@sol.do1. gov

* jody.cummings(@sol.doi.gov

« clint hastings@bia.gov

* brian.salemo@bsee.gov

* nkomze@blm_gov

* roland_couture@ios.do1.gov

« dfuge@blm.gov

« theodora_chang@nps.gov

* katherine_rupp@10s.doi.gov

» wendy_clerinx@ios.do1.gov

* jack haugrud@sol.do1.gov

« kathryn_isom-clause@nigc.gov



« michael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
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
« |pardue@blm.gov

« dailybriefingbinder @ios.doi.gov
« thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov

« jonodev_chaudhuri @nigc.gov
« jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
* jmunoz@usbr.gov

« jason_powell @ios.doi.gov

« hilary.tompkins@sol .doi.gov
« david_mccoy @i os.doi.gov

« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov
« clarence_fluker@nps.gov

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
« amanda_leiter@ios.doi.gov

* jon_jarvis@nps.gov

« william.jupp@bia.gov

« erlopez@usbr.gov

« denise_ryan@nps.gov

« teresa_christopher@fws.gov

« blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

« celina.cunningham@boem.gov
« stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov
* DOI_Politicals

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account michael .barre@bsee.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
brian.salerno@bsee.gov.

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

To: kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov

Subject: New Event: Phone Call with Carlos Manuel Sada, Mexico Ambassador to ... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am - 12pm
(michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »_

Phone Call with Carlos Manuel 1 bassador to the United States (Staff: Mike Connor)

Note: Secretary Jewell will call The Ambassador’s Executive Assistant, Silvia Olmos, will answer and connect the
call.

When Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am — 12pm Eastem Time

‘Where Office of the Secretary -- Secretary Jewell will call ms://maps.google.com/maps?
q=Office+of+the+Secretary+--+Secretary+Jewell+will+call or =en>)
Calendar michael_connor@ios.do1.gov

Who * SRI2@i0s.do1.gov - organizer

» timothy_nigborowicz@ios.do1.gov - creator

» kathleen_oleary@i0s.do1.gov

* romen_borsellino@ios.do1.gov

» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov

» gareth_rees@ios.do1.gov

» michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

+ madelyn_morrison@1ios.doi.gov

*» molly_click@ios.do1.gov

» nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov

* dailybnefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

* tommy_beaudreau@10s.do1.gov

* lon1_faeth@ios.doi.gov

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

Subject: New Event: Pick up @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 7:10am - 7:25am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Saturday, January 7, 2017 11:18:45 AM
Pick up more details »
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 7:10am — 7:25am Eastern Time

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

Subject: New Event: Pick up Warren Union Station @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:20pm - 6pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 7:44:10 AM
Pick up Warren Union Station more details »
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:20pm — 6pm Eastern Time

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

New Event: Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis I... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm - 3:15pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:49:49 AM

Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis lacobucci,

Maria Najera)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm — 3:15pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: New Event: Prep call with Tommy @ Sun Jan 15, 2017 6pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Sunday, January 15, 2017 12:04:07 PM
Prep call with Tommy more details »
When Sun Jan 15, 2017 6pm — 6:30pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: New Event: Reception @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9pm - 10pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 9:47:02 PM
Reception more details »
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9pm — 10pm Eastern Time

vieo ca- R

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

Subject: New Event: Ryan Zinke @ Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm - 9pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 8:48:03 AM
Ryan Zinke more details »
When Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm — 9pm Eastern Time

Where tbd (map)

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:18:39 AM
Speech prep more details »

for portrait

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am — 10am Eastern Time

vieo cal- R

Calendar  srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
o molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
» kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:19:47 AM
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

Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm - 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:17:57 AM
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

Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am - 10:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:17:36 AM
Speech prep more details »
for town hall
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am - 10:35am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:49:57 AM
Taping for Video for the President more details »
POC:

Michael Walker
202.468.7009

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am — 10:35am Eastern Time

Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest,
Washington, DC, United States (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
e nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
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

New Event: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:35:34 AM

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
molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov
benjamin_milakofsky @ios.doi.gov
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



From: Click, Molly

To: Sally Jewell
Subject: Talked to Tim
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:29:20 PM

He will meet you at Great Falls at 9am Sunday morning. | didn't update anything on your
calendar since | see two entries that look like the same thing. He is planning to meet you in the
main parking lot area. He said you have his cell and email if you all need to connect once
there.

If anything changes, please let him know. Otherwise, he's confirmed for Sunday at 9am.

Molly Click

Special Assistant to the Secretary
Department of the Interior

(202) 208-6087



From: Kelly, Katherine

To: Sally Jewell

Cc: Molly Click; Kate Kelly

Subject: updated drafts

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 7:55:43 PM
Attachments: All Employee v2.docx

Portrait remarks v2.docx

Here are updated drafts that reflect what we discussed this afternoon.
| found a copy of the poem and put it on your chair for some fun reading.

Molly and | are working to block some time on your calendar so you can work on
these Thursday/Friday. And I'll continue to keep track of the RSVPs and work w/ Ben
to make sure the acknowledgements are appropriate.

Thanks!

Kate Kelly

Senior Advisor
Department of the Interior
(202) 208 2409

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov



From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;

Subject: Updated Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 9:40pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:43:48 PM

This event has been changed.

8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm — 9:40pm Eastern Time

Where McCormick Place, United States (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for updated
invitations on calendar srji2@ios.doi.gov.

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 11pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:24:11 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm — 11pm Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; Benjamin Milakofsky; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
Mariagrazia Caminiti; Nicole Buffa; SRJI2@ios.doi.gov; Tommy Beaudreau; dailybriefingbinder OS; Hilary
Tompkins

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:16:06 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time

Where Hilary's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« Francis lacobucci - creator
« Benjamin Milakofsky
o kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« Mariagrazia Caminiti
« Nicole Buffa
« Tommy Beaudreau
« dailybriefingbinder OS
o Hilary Tompkins

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for updated
invitations on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:30pm -
2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:32:47 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:30pm — 2pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am -
11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:28:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am — 11:30am Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm - 8pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:36:17 PM

This event has been changed.

Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration more details »

Run of Show
6:00 p.m. Reception Starts

6:30 Welcome and recognition of guests, Jamie Williams, TWS (4 min)
and Mark Magafia, Green Latinos (2 min)

6:35 Honoring Administration Leaders (order of presentation)
Mark Tercek, TNC, toasts Bonnie (2 minutes)
Robert Bonnie, USDA (3 minutes)

Molly McUsic, Wyss Foundation, toasts Goldfuss (2 minutes)
Christy Goldfuss, CEQ (3 minutes)

Gene Karpinski, LCV or Senator Heinrich, toasts Deese (2-3 minutes)
Brian Deese, White House (3-5 minutes)

Jamie Williams, toasts Jewell (2-3 minutes)
Secretary Jewell, DOI (3-5 minutes)

7:10 Close

7:10-8:00pm Reception continues

When Changed: Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm — 8pm Eastern Time

Where The Ansel Adams Gallery at the Wilderness Society, 1615 M Street NW, Washington, DC
(map)

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm - 7:10pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:36:05 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners more details »
Celebration

Changed: Run of Show
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

When Changed: Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm — 7:10pm Eastern Time

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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; maria najera@ios.doi.gov;

alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;

william mcintee@ios.doi.gov

Updated Invitation: Call with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trai... @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm -
12:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Monday, January 9, 2017 1:58:52 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Call with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith more details »
Trail - 804-347-4609

Topic: Captain John Smith Trail

When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm — 12:15pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: SJ to call John Heflin (Gov Bodyman) 804-347-4609 (map)

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

To: nkornze@blm.gov; joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov; fws_information@fws.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov;
benjamin _milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; lauren bogard@ios.doi.gov; katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov;

charisa_morris@fws.qgov; libby marking@ios.doi.gov; brian.salerno@bsee.gov; romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; maureen foster@nps.gov; craig dorsett@ios.doi.gov; david mccoy@ios.doi.gov;
jim_kurth@fws.gov; marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov;
justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov; wendy clerinx@ios.doi.gov; |pardue@blm.gov; ateitz@blm.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.qgov;
madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov;
justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov; john.northington@bsee.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; natalie.mamerow@boem.gov;
dethompson@usbr.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov; roland couture@ios.doi.gov;
d m ashe@fws.gov; lindsey wagner-oveson@ios.doi.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov;
amy_holley@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov; molly ross@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; alexandra huffman@ios.doi.gov;
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov; emily porcari@fws.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov;

thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; kevin thompson@ios.doi.qgov; lori faeth@ios.doi.gov;
dfuge@blm.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.qgov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;
felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; jani i i j . i i ios.doi.gov;
amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov; teresa christopher@fws.gov;
peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov; mariacamille touton@ios.doi.gov; aadler@usbr.gov; rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov;
john blair@ios.doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; jon jarvis@nps.qov; kerry mcnellis@ios.doi.gov;
katherine currie@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; karen hyun@ios.doi.gov; jason powell@ios.doi.gov;
william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: CANCELLED: Thirsty Thursdays @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm
(abigail.hopper@boem.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

Sensitivity: Private

This event has been changed.
more details »_

Changed: CANCELLED: Thirsty Thursdays

Because we need this.

Come empty handed, or with something to share.

Please let me know if there are others I should add to this list!

‘When Thu Jan 12, 2017 5:15pm — 6:30pm Eastern Time
‘Where Buffa's Bar (map <https://;

2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

en -hopper
Who * nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov - organizer
* nkomze@blm gov
» joshua. hanson@sol.do1.gov
» fws_information@fws.gov
» ramsey.kropfi{@sol.do1.gov
* benjamin_milakofsky@ios.do1.gov
* lauren_bogard@i0s.do1.gov
» katherine_1 10s.do1.gov
* charisa_mormis@fws.gov
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
» robert.johnston@sol.do1. gov
* justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
*» wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov
* Ipardue@blm.gov
» ateitz@blm.gov
* kelly kryc@bsee.gov
» madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
* abilbao@blm.gov
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
» aaron. moody@sol.do1.gov
* justin pidot@sol.doi.gov
» john northington@bsee.gov
*» william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
* tommy_beaudreau@i0s.do1.gov
» elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
* natalie mamerow@boem gov



 dethompson@usbr.gov

« abigail.hopper@boem.gov

« celina.cunningham@boem.gov
« roland_couture@ios.doi.gov

* d_m_ashe@fws.gov

« lindsey_wagner-oveson@ios.doi.gov
« richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov
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

* amanda dﬁroffﬁi os.doi .iov

« peter_bodner @ios.doi.gov

* mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov
« aadler@usbr.gov

« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
« john_blair@ios.doi.gov

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

Y ou are receiving this email at the account karla.cook@boem.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
abigail.hopper@boem.gov.

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJI2@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: S... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am -
10:55am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 3:45:54 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: more details »
Sarah Neimeyer)
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am — 10:55am Eastern Time

viceo col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
» sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Joint Base Andrews (JBA) @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 3:20pm - 3:55pm

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:15:38 PM

This event has been changed.
Depart DOI en route Joint Base Andrews (JBA)
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 3:20pm — 3:55pm Eastern Time
Calendar srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm -
1:55pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:19 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building more details »
(Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm — 1:55pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison

j0s.doi.gov; click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
ios.doi.gov; ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; .doi. ;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm -
6:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:25:16 AM
This event has been changed.
Changed: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society more details »

Headquarters (Staff: Kate Kelly, Nikki Buffa, Tommy Beaudreau)
Drive Time: ~15 minutes without traffic

When Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm — 6:15pm Eastern Time
Where 1615 M Street Northwest (map)
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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route Rayburn House Office B... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5pm -

5:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 3:55:24 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Hart Senate Office en route Rayburn House
Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)

When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 5pm — 5:15pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neim... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm -
5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:12:52 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah ~ more details »
Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm — 5:30pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm -
2:50pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:38 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI more details »
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Ethics Clearance Meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:50:01 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Ethics Clearance Meeting more details »
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time

Where Changed: SJ's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
o benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
«  molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
« margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; mariane _m _gately@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
michael connor@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov; lori faeth@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov;
felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; romen borsellino@ios.doi.gov; jpizarchik@osmre.gov; kekovacs@blm.gov;
kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; natalie.mamerow@boem.gov; llance@blm.gov;
kathryn isom-clause@nigc.gov; amanda leiter@ios.doi.gov; d m ashe@fws.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
janice _schneider@ios.doi.gov; thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; michael bean@ios.doi.gov;
james lyons@ios.doi.gov; ateitz@blm.gov; clarence fluker@nps.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov;
craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov; ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.qgov;
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; dfuge@blm.gov; roland couture@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; esther kiaaina@ios.doi.gov; wendy clerinx@ios.doi.gov;
jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov; jon jarvis@nps.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov; peter bodner@ios.doi.gov;
cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov; jennifer romero@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.qov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; william.jupp@bia.gov; stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov;
katherine currie@ios.doi.gov; jessica berry@ios.doi.gov; justin wilson@ost.doi.gov;
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov; denise ryan@nps.gov; lauren bogard@ios.doi.gov; john.northington@bsee.gov;
clint.hastings@bia.gov; emily porcari@fws.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov;
katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.gov; libby marking@ios.doi.gov; vincent logan@ost.doi.gov;
jason powell@ios.doi.gov; mariacamille touton@ios.doi.gov; kevin thompson@ios.doi.gov;
edward simermeyer@nigc.gov; theodora chang@nps.gov; maria _najera@ios.doi.gov; Ipardue@blm.gov;
brian.salerno@bsee.gov; DOl Politicals; teresa christopher@fws.gov; joan padilla@ios.doi.gov;
rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; michael johnson@ios.doi.gov; jonodev_chaudhuri@nigc.gov;
thomas caggiano@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov; jmunoz@usbr.gov;
abigail.hopper@boem.gov; jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov; suzette kimball@usgs.gov; paul mussenden@ios.doi.gov;
david mccoy@ios.doi.gov; aadler@usbr.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Final All-Employee Townhall @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm - 3pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:22:24 PM

This event has been changed.

Final All-Employee Townhall more details »
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm — 3pm Eastern Time

Where Bisto Bistro (map)
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
o kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
« michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
o gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
o tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
o tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
o lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov
o william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
o chelsea_welch@ios.doi.gov
« felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov



romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
jpizarchik@osmre.gov
erlopez@usbr.gov
kekovacs@blm.gov
kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
dethompson@usbr.gov

natalie. mamerow@boem.gov
llance@blm.gov
kathryn_isom-clause@nigc.gov
amanda_leiter@ios.doi.gov
d_m_ashe@fws.gov
kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov
michael_bean@ios.doi.gov
james_lyons@ios.doi.gov
ateitz@blm.gov
clarence_fluker@nps.gov
alison.grigonis@bia.gov
craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov
ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov
celina.cunningham@boem.gov
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov
dfuge@blm.gov
roland_couture@ios.doi.gov
ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov
elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
esther_kiaaina@ios.doi.gov
wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov
jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov
jon_jarvis@nps.gov
william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov
cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov
jennifer_romero@ios.doi.gov
david_jayo@ios.doi.gov
alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov
scstewar@blm.gov
william.jupp@bia.gov
stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov
katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov
jessica_berry@ios.doi.gov
justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov
denise_ryan@nps.gov
lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov
john.northington@bsee.gov



« clint.hastings@bia.gov

o emily_porcari@fws.gov

« sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
« amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
o katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov

o Kkelly.kryc@bsee.gov

« libby_marking@ios.doi.gov

« vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

« jason_powell@ios.doi.gov

« mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov
« kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
- edward_simermeyer@nigc.gov
« theodora_chang@nps.gov

« maria_najera@ios.doi.gov

o Ipardue@bim.gov

o brian.salerno@bsee.gov

« DOI_Politicals

o teresa_christopher@fws.gov

o joan_padilla@ios.doi.gov

« rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
e nkornze@blm.gov

« michael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
e jonodev_chaudhuri@nigc.gov
« thomas_caggiano@ios.doi.gov
« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
« robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov

e jmunoz@usbr.gov

» abigail.hopper@boem.gov

« jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov

o suzette_kimball@usgs.gov

e paul_mussenden@ios.doi.gov
« david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov

o aadler@usbr.gov

« justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

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

To: thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; Ipardue@blm.gov; dfuge@blm.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov;
felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;

alexandra _huffman@ios.doi.qgov; kelly.kryc@bsee.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov;
alison.grigonis@bia.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov; charisa _morris@fws.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; amy holley@ios.doi.gov;
rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov; romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov;

emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; fws information@fws.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov;
kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov; kevin thompson@ios.doi.gov; aadler@usbr.gov;

emily porcari@fws.qov; libby marking@ios.doi.gov; peter bodner@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov;
maureen_foster@nps.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; brian.salerno@bsee.qgov; marigrace caminiti@sol.doi.gov;
kerry mcnellis@ios.doi.gov; david mccoy@ios.doi.gov; john blair@ios.doi.gov; lindsey wagner-
oveson@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov;
mariacamille touton@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov; a teiu@blm gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.qgov; ben@mln mllakofsb(@los doi. ggv, m as@fws gov;

katherine currie@ios.doi.qgov; teresa christopher X

william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; molly ross@nps. gov

richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov; maria_najera@ios.doi.gov; john.northi see.qgov; jim kurth@fws.gov;
olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov; karen hyun@ios.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov;

jon jarvis@nps.gov; alexa viets@n@.gov; wendy clerinx@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov; lauren bogard@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; justin wilson@ost.doi.gov;
roland couture@ios.doi.gov; natalie.mamerow@boem.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov;

janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov;
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; jason powell@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: FINAL Edition - Thirsty Thursdays @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm
(d_m_ashe@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

Sensitivity: Private

This event has been changed.

more details » <https://www.google com/calendar/event?
action=VIEW.

Changed: FINAL Edition - Thirsty Thursdays
Changed: Here's to our final Thirsty Thursday (on Wednesday). Come with something to share, or nothing at all.

When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 4 30pm 5:30pm Eastem Time
Where Buffa's Bar 2g=Buffa%27s+Bar&hl=en>

GOV

Who * nicole buﬁa@los do1.gov - organizer
» thomas_iseman(@ios.do1.gov
* Ipardue@blm.gov

+ dfuge@blm.gov
* celina. cunningham@boem.gov
» felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov
» ramsey kropf{@sol.do1.gov
» gareth_rees@i0s.do1.gov
* SRI2@10s.do1.gov
» alexandra_huffman@ios.do1.gov
* kelly kryc@bsee.gov
* molly_click@ios.doi.gov
* madelyn_morrison@ios.do1.gov
» alison.grigonis@bia.gov
» robert.johnston@sol.do1.gov
» charisa_momms@fws.gov
* lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
» jack haugrud@sol.do1.gov
» sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
» francis_iacobucci@ios.do1.gov
» amy_holley@ios.do1.gov
» rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
* romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
* chelsea_welch@ios.do1.gov
* emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov
» fws_information@fws.gov
» kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
» aaron. moody(@sol.do1.gov
« kate_kelly@ios.do1.gov
*» william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
* kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
» aadler@usbr.gov
* emily_porcani@fws.gov
» libby_marking(@ios.do1.gov
» peter_bodner@ios.do1.gov
* leah_duran@ios.do1.gov
* maureen_foster@nps.gov
* dethompson@usbr.gov




« brian.salerno@bsee.gov

* marigrace.caminiti @sol .doi.gov

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

* benjamin_milakofsky @i o0s.doi.gov
* d_m_ashe@fws.gov

« katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov

« teresa_christopher@fws.gov

« abigail.hopper@boem.gov

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

* molly ross@nps.gov
.%

* maria_najera@ios.doi.gov

« john.northington@bsee.gov

« jim_kurth@fws.gov

« dlivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov

« karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov

« amanda_degroff @ios.doi.gov
« nkornze@blm.gov

* jon_jarvis@nps.gov

* dexa viets@nps.gov

« wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov
« blake_androff @ios.doi.gov

« craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov

« lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov
 sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov

« justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov

« roland_couture@ios.doi.gov
* natalie.mamerow@boem.gov
« justin.pidot@sol .doi.gov

« janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
« joshua.hanson@sol .doi.gov

« abilbao@blm.gov

« katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov
* ann.navaro@sol .doi.gov

« jason_powell @ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account thomas_irwin@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
d_m_ashe@fws.gov.

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Final Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am - 10:45am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:51:36 AM

This event has been changed.

Final Tribal Leaders Meeting more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am — 10:45am Eastern Time

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
o sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; michael reynolds@nps.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
timothy nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 8:30am - 9am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:50:04 PM

This event has been changed.

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 8:30am — 9am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
« alexa_ viets@nps.gov
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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Hold for video shoot for Clinch memorial @ Sun Jan 8, 2017 9am - 11am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:17:39 PM

This event has been changed.

Hold for video shoot for Clinch memorial more details »
When Changed: Sun Jan 8, 2017 9am — 11am Eastern Time

Where Great Falls, MD (map)
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

Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Dinner with Secretary-Nominee Ryan Zinke @ Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm - 9pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:58:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: HOLD: Dinner with Secretary-Nominee Ryan Zinke more details »
When Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm — 9pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: TBD (map)

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Interview with KING-TV (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 3:20:39 PM

This event has been changed.

HOLD: Interview with KING-TV (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm — 1pm Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov;
kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; edward.keable@sol.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tom... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm
- 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:34:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: HOLD: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike more details »
Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)

When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time
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
« edward.keable@sol.doi.gov
e michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
« gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
o tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov

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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
celina.cunningham@boem.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
karla.cook@boem.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov;
walter.cruickshank@boem.gov

Updated Invitation: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am -
12:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Wednesday, January 4, 2017 1:50:43 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders more details »
Group (Staff: Abby Hopper, Walter Cruickshank, Celina Cunningham)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am — 12:30pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: South Interior Auditorium (map)

Calendar srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who .

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer
timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
celina.cunningham@boem.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
karla.cook@boem.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
abigail.hopper@boem.gov
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJI2@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.qov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Fri Jan 13, 2017
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4:45:10 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board more details »
Conversation with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO
SHIFT)

When Changed: FriJan 13, 2017

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:13:45 PM

This event has been changed.

Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation more details »
with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO SHIFT)

When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; mariane m_gately@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
jaime hernandez@ios.doi.gov; ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; david hutchinson@ios.doi.gov;
michael hershfeld@ios.doi.gov; timothy popham@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
pamela williams@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony ( @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:09:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony (  more details »
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am — 11:30am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse - MIB (map)
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
e jaime_hernandez@ios.doi.gov
- ronald_tull@ios.doi.gov
o david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov
« michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov
« timothy popham@ios.doi.gov
o kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov
o william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
« lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
o alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov
o sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
o tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
« duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov
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
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain _gildea@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am - 12pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:50:10 AM

This event has been changed.

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time

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
e leah_duran@ios.doi.gov

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
molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am - 9:30am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 3:00:32 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting more details »
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

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
» tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kathleen olear:
catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; debbie cousins@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; trevor.villicana@bia.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov; marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; vincent logan@ost.doi.gov
Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm -

2:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:24 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act
Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky,
Larry Roberts, Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)

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

ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov;

more details »



From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
teresa christopher@fws.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; michael bean@ios.doi.gov;
rasheedah morgan@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National Mon... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am -
9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 10:04:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine more details »
National Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, Michael Bean,
Ann Navaro)

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
e michael_bean@ios.doi.gov
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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; tasha robbins@nps.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;
alexa viets@nps.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; maureen foster@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; ellen carlson@nps.gov;

rose fennell@nps.gov; melissa kuckro@nps.gov

Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Thursday, January 5, 2017 5:11:46 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa,

Maureen Foster, Alexa Viets, Melissa Kuckro)

Changed: Ellen Carlson and Rose Fennell will be on the phone.

Call in #:
Passcode:

Leadercode (Molly will dial): [N

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
maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
ellen_carlson@nps.gov
rose_fennell@nps.gov
melissa_kuckro@nps.gov

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

alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov;
jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov;
lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;

duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov

Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am - 10am

(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Friday, January 6, 2017 2:15:17 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am — 10am Eastern Time

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
pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov
jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov
fain_gildea@ios.doi.gov

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

To: mtharris@blm.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; Ithurn@blm.gov;
llance@blm.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.qgov; tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; abilbac@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, ... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (nkornze@blm.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 8:26:51 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz more details »
Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly, Linda Lance,
Shannon Stewart)

When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm — 4:30pm Eastern Time
Where SJ's Office (map)
Calendar nkornze@blm.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
o scstewar@blm.gov
« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
e janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
e nkornze@blm.gov
e Ithurn@blm.gov
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

You are receiving this email at the account mtharris@blm.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on
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



From: SR12@ios.doi.gov

To: [thurn@blm.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.qgov; tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.qgov;
llance@blm.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, ... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4:15pm -
4:45pm (janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.
more details » _

Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Komze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly, Linda Lance, Shannon Stewart)
‘When Changed: Thu Jan 5, 2017 4:15pm — 4:45pm Eastern Time
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q=S1%27s+Office&hl=en> )
Calendar janice_schneider@ios.do1.gov

Who * SRJ2@10s.do1.gov - organizer

» francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

* Ithum@blm gov

* janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

» tracie_lassiter@ios.do1.gov

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

* blake_androffi{@ios.do1.gov

« catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

* abilbao@blm gov

* molly_click@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google com/calendar/>

You are receiving this email at the account michael anderson@ios.do1.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
janice_schneider@ios.do1.gov.

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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly ross@nps.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; gisella _ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;

tasha robbins@nps.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; michael reynolds@nps.gov

Updated Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Thursday, January 5, 2017 4:03:59 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Mollymore details »
Ross, Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets, Mike Reynolds)

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

To: mtharris@blm.gov; Ithurn@blm.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov; Ipardue@blm.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;
abilbac@blm.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; j1hanson@blm.gov; nkornze@blm.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm
(nkornze@blm.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:18:13 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Lizmore details »
Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)

Changed: Neil Kornze will dial-in

Dial-in Number:
Participant Code:
Leader Code:-(MoIIy Click only)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm — 6pm Eastern Time
Where SJ's Office (map)

vieo cal

Calendar nkornze@blm.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer
. francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« lthum@blm.gov
« nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
« tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
» aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov
« dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
« justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov
» Ipardue@blm.gov
« benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
» gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
» abilbao@blm.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« j1hanson@blm.gov
« nkornze@blm.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

for this calendar



Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; jlhanson@blm.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; gisella _ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;
benjamin _milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; Ipardue@blm.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; Ithurn@blm.gov;
aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 5:05:58 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Lizmaore details »
Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 1pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time
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
e |pardue@blm.gov
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;
rebecca matulka@ios.doi.gov; SRJI2@io0s.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:23:43 PM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation more details »
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm — 1pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
o jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
o rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:19:16 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am — 10am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:26:38 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 9am — 9:30am Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm -
12:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:55:46 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling more details »
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm — 12:45pm Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm - 1pm
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:24:36 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait more details »
Unveiling
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
» blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
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
kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:30am - 10:10am
(srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 10:03:06 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:30am — 10:10am Eastern Time

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

blake androff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov

Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm -
1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Friday, January 6, 2017 11:56:22 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion  more details »
(Staff: Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)

When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm — 1:30pm Eastern Time

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

Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:15am -
10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Friday, January 6, 2017 3:27:25 PM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff: Liz ~ more details »
Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)

When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:15am — 10am Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meet and Greet with DOI Presidential Management Fellows (... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3pm -
3:20pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:28:12 AM

This event has been changed.

Meet and Greet with DOI Presidential Management Fellows (Staff: more details »
TBD)

When Changed: FriJan 6, 2017 3pm — 3:20pm Eastern Time
Where Office of the Secretary (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who e« SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
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
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:40pm - 3pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4:48:54 PM

This event has been changed.

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) more details »

Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJ's portrait unveiling

When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:40pm — 3pm Eastern Time
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
chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff:... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm -
2:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:12 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman more details »
(Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)

When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm — 2:30pm Eastern Time
Where 1406 Longworth House Office Building (map)
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
« chelsea_welch@ios.doi.gov
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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am
- 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:53:05 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, more details »
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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017
4:30pm - 5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:56:16 AM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy more details »
Beaudreau)
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm — 5:30pm Eastern Time

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
5:30pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:00:34 PM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy more details »
Beaudreau)

When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 5:30pm — 6:30pm Eastern Time
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:44:32 PM

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
To: tommy_beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; m chael_connor@ os.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; benjamin_m doi.gov; kathleen olean doi.gov; edward doi.gov; gareth _rees@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitat on: Meet ng with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm (edward.keable@sol.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

“This event has been changed.
more details » _

Changed: Mesting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudrea)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time

Where g ptbiins /o o
Video ca
Calendar edward keable@s0l.001.gov
Who  SRI2@ios.doi gov - organizer
« molly_click@ios doi.gov - creator
 tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov

« michadl_connor@ios doi.gov

+ scheduling_Sio@ios doi.gov
 benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
 kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov

+ edward keable@sol.doi.gov

+ gareth_rees@ios.doi. gov

Going? Yes{

You are receiving this email at the account edward keable@sol.doi.gov for updated dendar edward keable@sol.doi.gov.
To stop receiving , please log in to ‘and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn

1354 .



From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Google Calendar

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; audrey haskins@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Updated Invitation: Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staf... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm
- 5:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Thursday, January 5, 2017 4:38:23 PM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staff: more details »
Sarah Neimeyer)

POC:

Ryan Houlihan - Scheduler
Main Office: 202-225-6631

Email: Ryan.Houlihan@mail.house.gov

When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm — 5:45pm Eastern Time

Where 2256 Rayburn House Office Building (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who o

Going? Yes

SRJI2@i0s.doi.govV - organizer
timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator
benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
audrey_haskins@ios.doi.gov
kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
molly_click@ios.doi.gov
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

- Maybe - No more options »

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Sen Tester (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer) @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:13:01 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with Sen Tester (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer) more details »
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 4:30pm — 5pm Eastern Time

Where Hart 311 (map)

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov; diana ziegler@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; jason jurgena@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Mtg with museum staff @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 5:08:59 PM

This event has been changed.

Mtg with museum staff more details »
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time

Where Room 1362 (map)

vieo col-

Calendar  srji2@ios.doi.gov

Who o SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator
o tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov
» diana_ziegler@ios.doi.gov
« kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
o leah_duran@ios.doi.gov
o jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
e jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Party at The White House @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm - 10:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:58:55 AM

This event has been changed.

Party at The White House more details »
Changed: Attire: Dressy Casual, comfortable shoes are encouraged (no ties for men)

Gates open: 8:30 PM

Gates close: 10:30 PM

Guests should arrive to the Southeast Gate at 15th Street and Alexander Hamilton Place NW, located
immediately south of the U.S. Treasury. This is the primary access point, and the best location for
guests to be dropped off by taxi or by car.

This is a PRIVATE EVENT. Social media, cameras, cell phones, smart watches, and other electronic
devices will not be permitted. Electronic device storage will be available at the event.

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm — 10:30pm Eastern Time
Where The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500, USA (map)
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

To: madelvn _morrison@ios.doi.gov; tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Photo with Protection Detail @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12:30pm - 12:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 4:13:39 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Photo with Protection Detail more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 12:30pm — 12:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator
« tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
« molly_click@ios.doi.gov
. _ ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Photo with Protection Detail @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 1pm - 1:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:21:56 AM

This event has been changed.

Photo with Protection Detail more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 1pm — 1:15pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Pick up Warren Union Station @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:40pm - 6:20pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 7:51:58 AM

This event has been changed.

Pick up Warren Union Station more details »
When Changed: FriJan 6, 2017 5:40pm — 6:20pm Eastern Time

video col -

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Reception @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 4:30pm - 7:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 9:47:28 PM

This event has been changed.

Reception more details »
When Changed: FriJan 13, 2017 4:30pm — 7:30pm Eastern Time

o col

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:22:53 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and more details »
Ann Marie Bledsoe Downes
Background:

The AS-IA office is holding a farewell celebration for the Indian Affairs politicals, and in particular for
Ann Marie and Larry. The event is 4:00pm-6:00pm.

POC:

Shoshana Silverstein

Program Analyst/Truman-Albright Fellow

Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
202-208-3274

shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov

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
« shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov
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

madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; erlopez@usbr.gov; dpalumbo@usbr.gov;

thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov; kerr
errogers@usbr.gov; jhess@usbr.gov; michelle brown@ios.doi.gov

rae@ios.doi.gov;

Updated Invitation: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:53:27 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
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
dpalumbo@usbr.gov
thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov
dethompson@usbr.gov
tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov
errogers@usbr.gov
jhess@usbr.gov
michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov

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
To 2 igalho er® cemgo :n omze® Imgo ; _rian saerno® see go ; _enjamin mila ofs V@ ate 2@ Im go ; marigrace cam niti@sol doi go : [y mar ing@ os doi go ; _eter _odner@ios doi go ; da id javo@ios doi go
lncue@iim g0 sarah AEimeyer0 050010 Lo north nGionEhsee. g Jon JAnS@nRs.Goy WE my_hol ey@ios.doi.qov; lori_faeth@ os.doi.gov: Kate_kelly@ios.doi.qov elizabeth_klein@ os.doi.gov: alexa_viets@nps.qov:;
ie552_cosiophr s go: Ktloen.ocarBi0s4o. o lam s iccis ol go: Kathene 010 o.Gov, Iy beaus<au o0, o, oshua banson(so. o go:pa gov; ann.navaro@sol doi.gov; katherine_rupp@ios.dol.gov;
agxgngra bl g b T sl s nfonmation(@tus.qov: emiy. bokarigs dos gov: kerryfncne 158 . dot.Gov: thomas, serman 0240 gow: awrence. 10bertsGTos doLqos:

e ot anon o i Soaiot oL, ov; d_m_ashe@fws.gov; felipe. doi.gov: emily_porcar @fs.gov; wiliam doi.gov; kel kryc@bsee g
et oeat o o el o s 1o oo snesen Aot o o oi.gov; justin.pidot@sol doi.gov; Lnd: doig qov; madelyn doi.qov; justin_wi son@ost. doi.gov:
david_mceov os.doi.gov: rachael_johnson@ os,doigov: lauren bogard@ios.doi gov; abilbao@blm.gov: john_b air@ - mlly_click@ios.doi.gov: jessica,_kershawd@ os.doi.gov; aaron. moody@sol.dol.gov; jack haugrud@sol dol gov; mariacamil ) ;
silhompson@usir.gor; chalisa e 561 gov aice sshneide010s i go: son oo o ;i {arterBios o, gou, 133 dorsel0iv 0. gov; obe o : karen_hyun@ios dol.gov; kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ 0s.dol gov;

1.doi.gov: romen_borsel no@ios.doi gov: o : richard_card nale@ os doi.gov
Subject: Updated Inv tation Thlvsly Thursdays G Mon Jan 36 2017 5:L5pm - 6,30pm (romimy_beaucreauGiosdoigov)
Attachments inviteies
Sensitivity: Private

Thise ent has been changed.

more details »—

Thisy Trursdays
/e need this.
Come ey i or with somelhing o shere
Please et me know if there are others | should add to this | !

When Changed Mon Jan 16 2017 5 15pm — 6 30pm Eastern Time

Bar&hl=en>)
Video ca

Calendar a.
Who » nicole_buffa@ os doi.go - organizer
+ abigall.hopper @boem.go

@

« benjamin 1 mHal(LﬂS(y@losm\ @

« maria nqaa@\ s d

- ateitz@im

- Meaigaceanin @< dd go
«libby_marking@ios.doi go

« peter_bodner@ios doi.go

+ da id_jayo@iosdoi.go

« Ipardue@bim.go

« sarah_neimeyer@ios doi go

« john.northington@bsee go

on jar i

« amy_holley@iosdoi go

o

« kate_kelly@iosdoi.go

« dizabeth Klein@ios doi go

- dexa_ iels@npsgo

« teresa_christopher@fws.go

« kathleen_oleary@ios doi.go

« william_mcintee@ios.doi.go

: batharne cuiegloscigo

tommy_beaudr @losdm @

. Jomuanansm@m\

 htsliamemeron@boang

; mna 20@s0l da go

« katherine_rupp@ios

« dexandra hu”man@msumgo

: disngrigonisghiago

+ amanda_degroff@ios.doi.go

« blake_androff@iosdoi.go

« fws. information@lws.go

« emily_bokar@ios.doi go

« kerry_menellis@iosdo .go

« thomas_isemn@ios.doi.go

« lawrence_roberts@iosdo .go
i nnum@msum %

« matreen foster@

* wendy_« c\smx@msdm g0

« lesh_duran@iosdoi.go

« celina cunningham@boem.go

«d_m_ashe@fws go

 ieipe_mendoza@ios doi.go

« emily_porcari@iwsgo

« william_dono an@iosdoi.go

« kelly kryc@bsee go

« gareth_rees@ios doi.go

« molly_ross@npsgo

« roland_couture@ios.doi.go

« chelsea welch@ios doi.go

+ ke in_hompson@ios doi.go

« justin pidot@sol.do .go
ey g0 esn@iosoi go

« cadler@usbr.
n‘adéynj\omsnn@\cs doi.go

«justin_wilson@ost

“daid momy@msa

« rachael Johnsnn@\osdm %

+ lauren_bogard@ os dol.go

L ib@on g

«john_blar@iosdoi go

« molly_dick@iosdol.go

:Jesich keshaw@iosdoigo

« aaron. sol.doi.go

* ok hasyi@sol 0.0

< er el toon Ghs o g0

« dethompson@usbr.go

« charisa_morris@fws.go

~oli ia ferriter@ios doi go
« craig_dorsett@ios doi.go

« robert johnston@sol doi.go

« karen_hyun@ios doi.go

« kimberly_jensen@ios doi.go
+ SRR@icsdoi 590

« dfuge@bim.

« sarah wal as@msum ©

« ramsey kropi@

« romen borsew\o@\osdm %
«jim_kur h@fwsgo

« richard_cardinale@ios doi.go

Going? Yes

Youarereca ing this email a the account tommy_beaudreau@ios.do.go.because you are subscr bed for updated in itations on calendar ommy_besucreau@ios.doi.go
Tostop recel ing these emails please log in to hit and change your this calendar.
Forwarding thisin  tation could allow any recipient to moiify your RSVP response. Lear More <hf 1




From: Google Calendar

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; benjamin _milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;
kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11:15am -
11:45am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:56:30 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) more details »
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 11:15am — 11:45am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11lam -
11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:34:41 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) more details »
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 11lam — 11:30am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am -
11am (srji2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:56:13 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) more details »
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am — 11lam Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; Tommy Beaudreau;
kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; Gareth Rees; molly click@ios.doi.gov; Michael Connor

Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 10am - 11am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:02:57 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 10am — 11am Eastern Time

Where Mike's Office (map)
Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who « SRJ2@ios.doi.govV - organizer
« Francis lacobucci - creator
o benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
« Tommy Beaudreau
« kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
o Gareth Rees
«  molly_click@ios.doi.gov
« Michael Connor

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1pm - 2pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:03:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; Gareth Rees; Tommy Beaudreau; SRI2@io0s.doi.gov;
kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; Michael Connor; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 10:30am -
11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:13:44 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 10:30am — 11:30am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 11am - 12pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:59:09 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau more details »
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 11am — 12pm Eastern Time

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

To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; SRI2@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jess... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 8:22:53 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff:  more details »
Jessica Kershaw)

When Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm — 1pm Eastern Time
Where Changed: DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041 (map)
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



Fri Jan 20, 2017

Video call:

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Mon Jan 23, 2017

Video call:

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Where: JH/O 6357
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Where: IOC conference room
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Where: Conf Rm 6120

Calendar: Dep Sec Conf Rm 6120/6122

Created by: Catherine Gulac

Who:

Gareth Rees, Tracie Lassiter, maureen_foster@nps.gov, Amy Holley, Kevin Haugrud,
Catherine Callaway, Edward Keable, Richard Cardinale, James Cason, Nikolao Pula, Thomas
Irwin, Roslyn Sellars, Michael Black, Tameka Lewis-Robinson, Michael Anderson, Kerry Rae,
Mariagrazia Caminiti, Shirley Lewis

Tue Jan 24, 2017

Video call:

Where: 6340

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Daniel Jorjani, Edward Keable, James Cason, Catherine Gulac, Gareth Rees, Douglas
Domenech



Video call:

Where: NS rarticipant code: ISl (OC leader: [ISll) SOL Conf Rm. 6340

Who:

SOL-Regional Solicitors, kaprice.harris@nasa.gov, Daniel Jorjani, Karen Hawbecker,

Melinda Loftin, Eric Shepard, Kevin Haugrud, Edward Keable, Laura Brown, Mariagrazia Caminiti,
Ann Navaro, Keith Saxe, Marc Smith, James Schindler

Going? Yes

Wed Jan 25, 2017

Video call:

Where: 6351

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Edward Keable, Timothy Murphy, Juliette Lillie, Mariagrazia Caminiti, Rachel Spector,
Kaprice Tucker

Video call:

Where: Jack's Office
Calendar: Carter Brown
Who: Carter Brown, Rodney Smith, Scott Bergstrom, Kevin Haugrud, Keith Saxe

Video call:

Where: 6340

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Daniel Jorjani, Edward Keable, James Cason, Catherine Gulac, Gareth Rees, Douglas
Domenech

Thu Jan 26, 2017

Video call:

Where: 6340

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Daniel Jorjani, Nancy Guiden, Douglas Domenech, Edward Keable, Gareth Rees, James
Cason, Catherine Gulac



Video call:

Where: K/O

Calendar: Edward Keable

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who: James Schindler, Mariagrazia Caminiti, Edward Keable, Kevin Haugrud

Where: SOL Conference Room 6340

Calendar: Edward Keable

Who:

Downey Magallanes, Marc Smith, Edward Keable, Karen Richardson, Kevin Haugrud,
James Schindler, SOL-Associate & Regional Solicitors, SOL-Field Solicitors

Fri Jan 27, 2017

Video call:

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Where: SOL Conference Room 6340

Calendar: Laura Brown

Who:

Sarah Shattuck, Laura Brown, James Schindler, Edward Keable, Kathleen Benedetto, Kevin
Haugrud, Aaron Moody

Video call:

Where: 6340

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Catherine Gulac, Daniel Jorjani, James Cason, Gareth Rees, Edward Keable, Douglas
Domenech, Nancy Guiden

Video call:

Where: JH/O

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who: Kevin Haugrud, Edward Keable, Marc Smith



Mon Jan 30, 2017

Video call:

Where: DepSec Conf Rm 6120 or call [l C BS Dc<borah's LC RN
Calendar: Dep Sec Conf Rm 6120/6122

Created by: Catherine Gulac

Who:

James Cason, Jean Parrish, Michael Black, Melissa Simpson, Catherine Wilson, Sharon

Pinto, Jeanette Coleman, Michelle Brown, Carter Brown, David Palumbo, Kerry Rae, Catherine
Callaway, Mariagrazia Caminiti, David Murillo, Gareth Rees, Keith Saxe, Terrance Fulp, pamela
williams, Omero Martinez, Deborah Lawler, Crystal Rice, Micah Chambers, Rodney Smith,
Catherine Gulac, Kevin Haugrud, Scott Cameron

Video call:

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Video call:

Where: 6353

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who: Douglas Domenech, Kevin Haugrud

Video call:

Where: Conf Rm 6120

Calendar: James Cason

Created by: Jean Parrish

Who:

Virginia Johnson, Shirley Lewis, Harry Humbert, Catherine Callaway, Tameka Lewis-
Robinson, Edward Keable, Downey Magallanes, Gareth Rees, Jonathan Andrew, Thomas Irwin,
Kevin Haugrud, Michael Black, Katharine Macgregor, Tracie Lassiter, Roslyn Sellars, Richard
Cardinale, Nikolao Pula, Mariagrazia Caminiti, James Cason, Melissa Simpson, Amy Holley,
Maureen Foster, Kerry Rae, Michael Anderson



Tue Jan 31, 2017

Video call:

Where: Room 5112

Calendar: James Cason

Created by: Jean Parrish

Who:

Sarah Walters, Miles Janssen, Nancy Guiden, Faith Begay, Mariagrazia Caminiti, Tana
Fitzpatrick, Elizabeth Appel, tony.dearman@bie.edu, Michael Black, Harry Humbert, Kevin
Haugrud, Weldon Loudermilk, Karen Hawbecker, James Cason

Video call:

Where: 6351 JH/O NS rarticipant code: [NEEEN

Who:

Kevin Haugrud, angela.owens@usdoj.gov, jean.williams@usdoj.gov, Mariagrazia Caminiti,
Daniel Jorjani

Going? Yes

Video call:

Where: 5112 - call-in: S rarticipant code: NN

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

James Schindler, Art Kleven, Glenda Owens, James Cason, Briana Collier, Matthew

McKeown, Douglas Domenech, Daniel Jorjani, Karen Hawbecker, Ruth Heese, Richard Cardinale,
Catherine Gulac, Gisella Ojeda-dodds, Jean Parrish, Alfred Elser, Brenda Neuman, David Berry,
Michael Nedd, Katharine Macgregor, Amanda Kaster, Terri Debin

Video call:

Where: Room 5112

Calendar: James Cason

Created by: Jean Parrish

Who:

James Cason, Timothy Murphy, Shirley Lewis, Kevin Haugrud, Nikolao Pula, Mariagrazia
Caminiti

Video call:

Where: 6340

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti

Who:

Douglas Domenech, Nancy Guiden, Scott Hommel, James Cason, Daniel Jorjani, Edward
Keable





